
 

August 11, 2020 Village Board Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

AGENDA 
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 
Tuesday, August 11, 2020 at 7:30 p.m. 
Jackson Area Community Center 
N168 W20330 Hickory Lane  
Jackson, WI 53037 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item (Please Sign In) 

4. Public Hearing – Planned Unit Development Amendment – Home Path 
Financial LP - Morning Meadows Subdivision – Phase I – Site Plan and 
Developers Agreement 
(Plan Commission Draft Minutes) 

5. Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meeting of July 14, 2020 

6. Development Agreement – Laurel Springs Villas – Bielinski Development 

7. Approval of Licenses  
• Operators Licenses:  

O East Side Mart:  Jessica L. Jawson 

o The Village Mart: Cathleen A. Frank, Alexis J. Gramlow 

8. Budget & Finance Committee 
• Change Order #2 – Municipal Complex Building 
• Pay Request #4 – Municipal Complex Building 
• Change Order #1 – Spruce Street & Ridgeway Drive Extension Project 
• Pay Request #1 – Spruce Street & Ridgeway Drive Extension Project 

9. Plan Commission 
• No Additional Recommendations 

10. Board of Public Works 
• Morning Meadows Phase I – Sanitary Sewer and Water Extension 

(Board of Public Works Packet) 

11. Joint Parks & Recreation 
• Eagle Scout Project Approval, Library Boxes – Diego Christy 

 

12. Village Municipal Complex – Update – Cedar Corp 

13. West Bend School District Report 



 

August 11, 2020 Village Board Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

14. Washington County Board Report 

15. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report 

16. Departmental Reports 

17. COVID-19 Update 

18. Succession Planning – Update  

19. Polling Place - Discussion 

20. Kerry Plant Update – Discussion 

21. Village Facebook Page - Discussion 

22. Citizens to Address the Village Board 

23. Future Agenda Items 

24. Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stats. §19.85(1)(f) Considering financial, 
medical, social or personal histories or disciplinary data of specific 
persons, preliminary consideration of specific personnel problems or the 
investigation of charges against specific persons except where par. (b) 
applies which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial 
adverse effect upon the reputation of any person referred to in such 
histories or data, or involved in such problems or investigations; 
concerning a Village employee; and §19.85(1)(e) deliberating or 
negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public 
funds, and conducting other public business because competitive and 
bargaining reasons require a closed session” and “19.85(1)(g) conferring 
with legal counsel for the Village who is rendering oral or written advice 
concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation 
in which the Village is likely to become involved with the Town of 
Jackson regarding the Jackson Area Community Center.”  

Reconvene into Open Session with Possible Action. 

25. Adjourn 

 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting 

should contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 
 

 



 

1 

 

 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT is made this   day of   , 2020, by and between 

Home Path Financial LP (“Developer”), and the Village of Jackson, a municipal corporation of the 

State of Wisconsin, located in Washington County, (“Village”). 

 

 WHEREAS, the Developer is the owner of 92.17 acres which has been zoned and approved 

for single-family development in the Village of Jackson, Washington County, Wisconsin, as follows: 

 

MORNING MEADOWS – PHASE I 

(CONSISTING OF TWENTY-FOUR LOTS) 

See EXHIBIT “A” Attached Hereto 

for legal description 

 

 WHEREAS, the Village Board has approved the plan for the development of the property 

(“Plan”) on the condition that Developer enter into an Agreement with the Village relative to the 

manner and method by which the Plan will be developed in accordance with the Village of Jackson 

Municipal Code; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the parties agree that Developer shall be responsible for installing the public 

improvements on the site, as outlined below, but that all remaining improvements, including structures, 

private roadways, and private landscaping shall become the responsibility of the builder(s) who is 

developing the real property that is the subject of this Agreement; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the approval by the Village of the Plan prior to the 

completion and installation of all required improvements, it is agreed as follows: 

 

 

SECTION I. IMPROVEMENTS 

 

A. Phasing The public improvements within the project shall be completed in three phases 

in accordance with the plan attached hereto as EXHIBIT “B”. 

 

B. Streets 

 

1. Developer shall complete the construction of Road “A” except the final course of 

asphalt, including underground utilities prior to issuance of building permits within the site, 

other than the building permits for the model homes referred to in Section IV. D.3. 

 

2. The second course of asphalt shall be installed no earlier than 12 months and no later 

than 24 months following the installation of the first course of asphalt, or as directed by the 

Village Engineer. 

 

 

C. Sanitary Sewer 

 



 

2 

 

1. Developer shall furnish, construct, and install sanitary sewer system in accordance  

 with the design plans prepared by R.A. Smith, Inc. and as approved by the Village Engineer. 

 

2. All sanitary sewer main and lateral construction shall be done in accordance with 

standard specifications of the Village and shall be completed prior to the application of the first 

lift of asphalt street paving. 

 

3. Developer or subsequent builders are responsible for connecting sanitary sewer laterals 

to the sanitary sewer system. 

 

4. Sanitary sewer connections shall be determined to occur at the time each building 

permit is issued and shall be paid according to the connection fee in effect at the time each 

building permit is issued, by the builder requesting each permit. 

 

D. Water Distribution 

 

1. Developer shall furnish, construct and install water mains in accordance with the design 

plans prepared by R.A. Smith, Inc. and as approved by the Village. If a water main in excess of 

12 inches is required, the Village is responsible for the cost of oversizing. Costs shall be paid 

within 45 days of receiving a detailed billing from Developer. 

 

2. All water main and service lateral construction by Developer shall be done in 

accordance with standard specifications of the Village and shall be completed prior to the 

application of the first lift of asphalt street paving. 

 

3. Water connection charges shall be determined at the time each building permit is issued 

and shall be paid by the builder requesting the connection according to the connection/impact 

fee in effect at the time each building permit issued. 

 

E. Storm Sewer 

 

1. Developer shall furnish, construct, and install surface/storm water system in accordance 

with the design plans prepared by R.A. Smith, Inc. and as approved by the Village Engineer. 

 

2. All storm water system construction shall be done in accordance with Village standards 

and shall be completed prior to the application of the first lift of asphalt street paving. 

 

F. Erosion Control Plan 

 

Developer shall comply with the erosion control plan prepared by R.A. Smith, Inc., which 

conforms to the provisions of the Village of Jackson Municipal Code. 

 

G. Grading Plan 

 



 

3 

 

The site shall be graded in conformity with Developer’s grading plan as approved by the 

Village Engineer.  Following completion of all public improvements, Developer shall provide 

the Village with an as-built grading plan. 

 

H. Landscaping 

 

Developer shall comply with the landscaping plan, which is to be submitted to and approved by 

the Village. 

 

I. Completion Date 

 

All public improvements on the site for which a completion date is not otherwise specified, 

other than the final lift of asphalt paving, shall be completed prior to the issuance of building 

permits, other than for the model homes referred to in Section IV.D.3., per Village of Jackson 

Municipal Code. 

 

J. Installation of Improvements 

 

Following the completion date set forth in the preceding paragraph, the Village may replace, 

repair, or construct, or arrange for the replacement, repair, or construction, of any public 

improvements not installed by Developer, in accordance with this Agreement and the Village’s 

standard specifications. Prior to proceeding with such replacement, repair, or construction, the 

Village shall give Developer notice of any deficiency in Developer’s performance and allow 

not less than 30 days for Developer to correct such deficiency. Developer shall reimburse the 

Village for its costs in connection with such replacement, repair, or construction. 

 

K. Signs 

 

Developer may apply for and place its temporary promotional signs on Developer’s property, if 

approved by the Village, until the model homes are sold. 

 

L. Street Lamps 

 

Developer agrees to pay the cost of the installation of the street lamps and the restoration 

required due to the installation of underground wiring per the Village developed plan. The 

Village of Jackson will select and design the type and location of the street lamps used for the 

Subdivision. The Village of Jackson will hire a contractor for the installation. The Street Lamps 

will be owned and maintained by the Village of Jackson. 

 

 

SECTION II. APPROVAL AND TRANSFER OF IMPROVEMENTS 

 

A. Inspection 

 

All utility construction shall be inspected and tested by the Village Engineer or a consultant 

retained by him to assure that it complies with all construction and improvement requirements 



 

4 

 

of the Village. Before any sureties are released to Developer, the Village Engineer shall report 

the satisfactory completion and recommend acceptance of all improvements to the Board of 

Public Works and Village Board. The Village Engineer shall review any written requests from 

Developer and respond in writing within 30 days of receiving said letter indicating acceptance 

or reasons for denial of acceptance of said improvements. Developer shall pay the actual cost of 

such inspections as required by Section 38.14(f) of the Village of Jackson Municipal Code 

attached as EXHIBIT “C”. 

 

B. As-Builts 

 

After completion of all public improvements within the site, and prior to final acceptance of 

said improvements by the Village, Developer shall prepare and present as-built documents in 

accordance with Section 38-209 of the Village of Jackson Municipal Code. As-builts shall be 

submitted on electronic media compatible with the Village’s CAD system software, in addition 

to providing a reproducible medium to the Village Engineer. 

 

C. Dedication 

 

Subject to all of the other provisions of this Agreement and the exhibits hereto attached, 

Developer shall, upon completion of all of the above described public improvements, 

unconditionally, and without charge to the Village, grant, convey, and fully dedicate the same 

to the Village, its successors and assigns forever, free and clear of all encumbrances 

whatsoever; together with (without limitation because of enumeration) all land, structures, 

mains, conduits, pipes, lines, plant machinery, equipment, and appurtenances which may in any 

way be a part of or pertain to such improvements, together with any and all necessary 

easements for access thereto. 

 

D. Acceptance 

 

Following completion and dedication of the improvements and upon written request by 

Developer, the Village shall report inspection and completion of the improvements to the next 

scheduled meetings of the Board of Public Works and Village Board. The Village shall 

thereupon accept such improvements in accordance with Section 15.05 of the Village of 

Jackson Municipal Code. The Village shall thereafter have the right to connect or integrate 

other utility facilities with the facilities provided hereunder without payment or award to, or 

consent required of, Developer. The Village Clerk shall provide Developer with a certified 

copy of the Village Board Resolutions accepting improvements hereunder which Developer 

may record to evidence compliance with this Agreement. 

 

E. Street Grades 

 

Prior to construction, the Village shall establish the grade of all streets in accordance with 

Section 36-26 of the Village of Jackson Municipal Code, and as approved by the Village 

Engineer. 

 

F. Improvement Guarantee 



 

5 

 

 

Developer agrees to guarantee all improvements installed by it against defects in materials or 

workmanship which appear within a period of one year from the date of acceptance by the 

Village as herein provided and shall pay for any damages resulting therefrom to Village 

property. 

 

G. Title Evidence 

 

Prior to recording of the Final Plat, Developer shall provide the Village with title evidence 

acceptable to the Village showing that upon recording, the Village shall have good, 

indefeasible title to all interests in land dedicated or conveyed to the Village by the Plat, this 

Agreement, or other instruments required by this Agreement. 

 

H. As-Built Alterations or Repairs 

 

If the public improvements as installed by Developer, even if in accordance with the approved 

plans, do not function or perform properly in the field as determined by the Village Engineer 

within the 1-year guarantee period, Developer shall, at its expense, make such repairs or 

alterations as required by Village Engineer.  If Developer fails to make such alterations or 

repairs as reported during the 1-year guarantee period, the Village will make the same and 

charge Developer and/or draw on Developer’s letter of credit. 

 

 

SECTION III. FINANCIAL GUARANTEE 

 

A. Letter of Credit 

 

Prior to the commencement of any public improvements, Developer shall provide to the Village 

a formal letter of credit issued pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes which shall assure the faithful 

performance of Developer’s obligations under this Agreement as itemized in attached 

EXHIBIT “D”, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. The amount of the letter 

of credit shall be 115% of the amount of the estimated total of the contracts for the installation 

of public improvements as approved by the Village Engineer. The amount of the letter of credit 

may be reduced from time to time by the Village Administrator in amounts equal to the value 

of improvements, which have been installed, completed, and accepted by the Village. The letter 

of credit shall be payable to the Village and shall be conditioned upon guarantee to the Village 

the performance by Developer of its obligations under this Agreement. The letter of credit shall 

be approved as to form by the Village Attorney. 

 

B. Preservation of Assessment Rights 

 

In the event of a default by Developer under this agreement, and in addition to other remedies 

provided to the Village by this Agreement, the Village shall have the right without notice or 

hearing, to impose special assessments for any amount to which the Village is entitled by virtue 

of this Agreement. This provision constitutes Developer’s consent to the installation by the 

Village of all public improvements required by this Agreement and constitutes Developer’s 



 

6 

 

waiver of notice and consent to all special assessment proceedings as described in Sec. 

66.0701, Wis. Stats. In addition, if any of the common areas within the site are not maintained 

by the homeowner’s association created by Developer in a manner acceptable to the Village, 

the Village shall have the authority to provide the maintenance and charge the proportionate 

costs thereof against each unit within the Development as a special assessment or special 

charge pursuant to Section 66.0701 Wis. Stats.  

 

C. Remedies Not Exclusive 

 

The remedies provided in this section are not exclusive.  The Village may use any other 

remedies available to it under the Agreement or in law or equity in addition to, or in lieu of, the 

remedies provided above. 

 

 

SECTION IV. PERMITS AND FEES 

 

A. Park Fees 

 

Developer agrees the park impact fees shall be paid according to the connection/impact fee in 

effect at the time each building permit is issued and shall be paid at the time of building permit 

issuance, by the builder making the permit application. 

 

B. Police and Fire Impact Fees 

Developer agrees the Police and Fire impact fees shall be paid according to the impact fee 

in effect at the time each building permit is issued and shall be paid at the time of building 

permit issuance, by the builder making the permit application. 

 

C. Washington County Special Assessment 

Developer agrees that the Washington County Special for sewer and water shall be paid 

according to the assessment in effect at the time each building permit is issued and shall be paid 

at the time of building permit issuance, by the builder making the permit application. 

 

D. Building Permits 

 

1. Morning Meadows is zoned PUD-Residential with the minimum requirements of the R-5 

zoning. Homes will have the minimum setback requirements: 

• Road Setback = 25’ on local streets 

• Rear Yard = 25’ 

• Side Yard = 8’ 

 

2. Building permits within the site, other than building permits for model homes pursuant 

to subsection 2 below, will not be issued by the Village for residential construction until 

Developer has installed, and the Village has accepted, all improvements within the phase, 

except the final course of asphalt. 

 



 

7 

 

3. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, Developer is authorized to 

receive up to two early issue building permits to facilitate model home construction. All such 

homes shall be initially planned for model home use. The model homes may not be occupied 

for residential living purposes until Developer has installed, and the Village has accepted, all 

public improvements within the phase, except the final course of asphalt. The model homes 

may continue as model homes until sold. 

 

E. Developer’s Responsibility for Work 

 

The Work within the site shall be under the charge and care of Developer until the public 

improvements serving the site have been accepted by the Village. 

 

F. Insurance Requirements 

 

General Developer shall obtain insurance acceptable to the Village as required under this 

section. Developer shall maintain all required insurance under this section until improvements 

have been accepted and during any subsequent period in which Developer does work under this 

Agreement pursuant to the improvement guarantee or otherwise. 

 

Certificates of Insurance Where the Village does not specify other limits for liability 

insurance, the minimum limits of liability shall be as follows: 

 

 Employer’s Liability (if applicable)    $100,000.00 per occurrence 

 

 Comprehensive Motor Vehicle Liability, Bodily Injury $1,500,000.00 per accident 

 and Property Damage combined (if applicable) 

 

 Comprehensive General Liability 

  Bodily Injury      $1,500,000.00 per accident 

  Property Damage Combine    $1,000,000.00 aggregate 

 

Developer may furnish coverage for bodily injury and property damage for Comprehensive 

Motor Vehicle Liability and Comprehensive General Liability through the use of primary 

liability policies or in a combination with an umbrella excess third party liability. 

 

 

SECTION V. LEGAL REQUIREMENTS AND PUBLIC RESPONSIBILITY 

 

A. Laws to be Observed 

 

Developer shall at all times observe and comply with all federal, state, and local laws, 

regulations, and ordinances which are in effect or which may be placed in effect, which may 

affect the conduct of the work to be accomplished under this Agreement (“Work”). Developer 

shall indemnify and save harmless, the Village and all its agents, officers, and employees, 

against any claims or liability arising from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, 

regulation, or order, whether by himself or his agents, employees, or contractors. Developer 



 

8 

 

shall procure all permits and licenses and pay all charges and fees and give all notices 

necessary and incident to the lawful prosecution of the work to be completed under this 

Agreement. 

 

B. Public Protection and Safety 

 

Developer shall be responsible for all damage, bodily injury, or death arising out of the Work, 

whether from maintaining an “attractive nuisance” or otherwise. Where apparent or potential 

hazards occur, incident to his conduct of the Work, Developer shall provide other reasonable 

safeguards. 

 

Owner’s Protective Liability (Independent Contractor Insurance): 

 

The liability limits shall be the same as those of the Comprehensive General Liability 

Policy. 

 

Insurance required under this Agreement shall be carried with an insurer authorized to 

do business in Wisconsin by the Wisconsin State Insurance Department. The Village 

reserves the right to disapprove any insurance company. 

 

C. Indemnification 

 

Developer shall indemnify and hold harmless the Village, its officers, agents, and employees 

from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, including attorney’s fees arising 

out of or resulting from the performance of the work, provided that any such claim, damage, 

loss, or expense (a) is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to injury to or 

destruction of tangible property (other than the work itself) including the loss of use resulting 

therefrom, and (b) is caused in whole or in part, by any negligent act or omission of Developer, 

his Contractor, any Subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or 

anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable, regardless of whether or not it is caused in 

part by a party indemnified hereunder; provided, however, that such indemnification shall not 

extend to directions by the Village of its employees to perform acts if the acts are performed in 

accordance with such direction. A claim for indemnification under this section shall be 

conditioned upon the Village giving to Developer, within five business days of receiving the 

same, written notice of any claim made against the Village which indemnification is sought, 

and if requested to do so by Developer’s insurance carrier, the Village shall tender the defense 

of such claim to Developer’s insurance carrier. In any and all claims against the Village, its 

officers, agents, and employees, by any employee of Developer, his Contractor, and 

Subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them or anyone for whose acts 

any of them may be liable, the indemnification obligation under this section shall not be limited 

in any way by any limitation on the amount or type of damages, compensation, or benefits 

payable by or for Developer, the Contractor, or any Subcontractor under Workers’ 

Compensation Acts, disability benefit acts, or other employee benefits acts. 

 

D. Personal Liability of Public Officials 

 



 

9 

 

In carrying out any of the provisions of this Agreement or in exercising any power or authority 

granted to them thereby, there shall be no personal liability of the Village officers, agents, or 

employees, it being understood and agreed that in such matters they act as agents and 

representatives of the Village. 

  

 

SECTION VI. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 

A. Survey Monuments 

 

Developer has certified that all survey or other monuments required by statute or ordinance will 

be properly placed and installed. Any monuments disturbed during construction of 

improvements shall be restored by Developer. 

 

B. Zoning 

 

The Village does not guarantee or warrant that the lands subject to this Agreement will not at 

some later date be rezoned, nor does the Village agree to rezone the lands into a different 

zoning district. It is further understood that any rezoning that may take place shall not void this 

Agreement. 

 

C. Indemnification for Environmental Contamination 

 

Developer shall indemnify, defend, and hold the Village and its officers, employees, and agents 

harmless from any claims, judgments, damages, penalties, fines, costs, or loss (including 

reasonable fees for attorneys, consultants, and experts) that arise as a result of the presence or 

suspected presence in or on the real property dedicated or conveyed to the Village by, under, 

pursuant to, or in connection with the Plat or this agreement (including, but not limited to, 

street right of way and park land) of any toxic or hazardous substances arising from any activity 

occurring prior to the acceptance of all improvements. Without limiting the generality of the 

foregoing, the indemnification by Developer shall include costs incurred in connection with 

any site investigation or any remedial, removal, or restoration work required by any local, state, 

or federal agencies because of the presence or suspected presence of toxic or hazardous 

substances on or under the real property, whether in the soil, groundwater, air, or any other 

receptor. 

 

The Village agrees that it will immediately notify Developer of the discovery of any 

contamination or of any facts or circumstances that reasonably indicate that such contamination 

may exist in or on the real property. The Village also agrees that following notification to 

Developer that contamination may exist, the Village shall make all reasonable accommodations 

to allow Developer to examine the real property and conduct such clean-up operations as may 

be required by appropriate local, state, or federal agencies to comply with applicable laws. 

 

D. Easements 

 



 

10 

 

All water, sanitary sewer, storm water drainage, and utility easements dedicated to the Village 

on the Plat grant the Village the right to construct, install, maintain, inspect, repair, and replace 

the designated improvements in, on, over or under the easement or permit others to do so. No 

use of the property shall be made which interferes with the Village rights. The Village’s only 

obligation to restore the property after any use by the Village shall be to grade the soil, replace 

topsoil, and plant grass seed. 

 

E. Trash Container   

 

 A standard Village trash container and recycling bin will be provided by the Village at the time 

the Certificate of Occupancy is issued for each residential unit contracted for trash and 

recycling pickup. 

 

F. Pond and Common Areas 

 

Detention ponds as approved by the Village for this development shall be transferred to a 

homeowner’s association created by Developer. Developer shall maintain the detention pond 

and the common areas until they are transferred to the homeowner’s association. Upon transfer 

to the homeowner’s association, the homeowner’s association shall be responsible for 

maintaining the pond and the common areas.  The Village shall be a party entitled to enforce 

the obligations of all members of the homeowner’s association. 

 

G. Exhibits 

 

   “A” Legal Description of Property 

   “B” Site Plan / Phasing Plan 

   “C” Section 38-14 of Municipal Code 

“D” Itemization of Letter of Credit 

 

 

SECTION VII. APPROVAL 

 

The Village shall, contemporaneously, with the approval of this Agreement, approve the Plat and cause 

the same to be signed and endorsed by the appropriate officers. Developer shall thereupon provide the 

Village with a conformed mylar copy of the Plat in accordance with Section 38-85 of the Village of 

Jackson Municipal Code. 

 

 

SECTION VIII. AMENDMENTS 

 

The Village and Developer may, by mutual consent, amend this Developer’s Agreement. 

 

 

 

SECTION IX. BINDING EFFECT 

 



 

11 

 

Developer warrants that it is the owner of all property described in EXHIBIT “A” and has full right 

and authority to make this Agreement. This Agreement and the grants, consents, and waivers contained 

herein shall run with the land and be binding upon Developer and its successors and assigns including 

all individual lot owners within the plat. 

 

 

 

HOME PATH FINANCIAL, INC. 

 

 

Dated: _______________________   By:        

Name – President 

 

 

Subscribed and sworn to before me  

 

on:      , 2020 
 

         
 Notary Public – State of Wisconsin (print name)  

 

         
   Notary signature 

 

My commission expires:     

 

 

 

VILLAGE OF JACKSON 

 

 

Dated: _______________________   By:        

     Michael E. Schwab, Village President 

 

 

Subscribed and sworn to before me  

 

on:      , 2020 
 

         
 Notary Public – State of Wisconsin (print name)  

 

         
   Notary signature 

 

My commission expires:     



 

Plan Commission Meeting – July 30, 2020 
Page 1 of 2 

 

DRAFT MINUTES      
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
Thursday, July 30, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168 W20733 Main Street 
Jackson, WI 53037 
         
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 Tr. Kruepke called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Members Present:  Keith Berben, Tr. Kruepke, Jon Molkentin, Dan Reik and Jon Weil  
Member Excused:  Pres. Schwab  
Member Absent:  Tr. Emmrich 
Village Board Member Present:  Tr. Heckendorf  
Staff Present:  John Walther and Jilline Dobratz 

 

2. Approval of Minutes for the Plan Commission Meeting of June 25, 2020 
Motion by Jon Molkentin, second by Keith Berben to approve the Plan Commission 
minutes of June 25, 2020 as presented. 
Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3. Planned Unit Development Amendment – Home Path Financial LP – 
Morning Meadows Subdivision – Phase I – Site Plan and Developers 
Agreement 
Ed Woodland, Home Path Finance, gave background information on the project. 
They are purchasing the property from Bill Carity. Construction drawings and 
engineering plans for the first phase of lots has been submitted. These will be 
coming in from Sherman Road up to County Highway P, approximately 24 lots. They 
are planning to develop the first group of lots this fall. Then immediately start on the 
second group of lots by spring or summer of next year, approximately 44 lots. The 
last phase will be developed in two to three years. John Walther provided 
information on the interceptor sewer that runs along Sherman Road which would 
require a special assessment in addition to impact fees.  
Motion by Jon Weil, second by Jon Molkentin to recommend Village Board approve 
the Planned Unit Development Amendment – Home Path Financial LP – Morning 
Meadows Subdivision – Phase I – Site Plan and Developers Agreement per staff 
comments. 
Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

4. Discussion of Possible Chicken Ordinance 
John Walther stated in conversations with the Attorney, it was proposed we modify 
Section 6-27 of the code to allow chickens subject to a Conditional Use Permit. The 
Building Inspector would be in charge of enforcing the ordinance. 
Motion by Keith Berben, second by Dan Reik to refer Discussion of Possible Chicken 
Ordinance to the next Plan Commission meeting.  
Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

 



 

Plan Commission Meeting – July 30, 2020 
Page 2 of 2 

 

5. Citizens to Address the Plan Commission 
 Jon Weil inquired on having designated truck routes within the Village to protect its 

infrastructure. Tr. Kruepke requested the discussion of a possible designated truck route 
be on the next Plan Commission agenda. 

  
6. Adjourn 
  Motion by Tr. Kruepke, second by Jon Weil to adjourn. 

Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m. 
  

 Respectfully submitted,  
 

  

 
 

Jilline Dobratz, CMC/WCMC 
Village Clerk  



 

July 14, 2020 Village Board Minutes 

Page 1 of 6 

DRAFT MINUTES 
Village Board Meeting  
Tuesday, July 14, 2020 at 7:30 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168 W20733 Main Street 
Jackson, WI 53037 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

Pres. Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 
Members Present:  Trustees Emmrich, Heckendorf, Kruepke, Lippold, Olson and Wells. 

 Staff Present:  Brian Kober, Chief Swaney, Kelly Valentino, Chief Vossekuil, John Walther 
and Jilline Dobratz. 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
Pres. Schwab led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

3. Any Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item. 
 None. 
 
4. Public Hearing – Resolution #20-10 – Final Special Assessment Chateau Drive & 

Hickory Lane Project 
Pres. Schwab opened the Public Hearing. No one spoke. Pres. Schwab closed the Public 
Hearing. 
Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to approve Resolution #20-10 – Final Special 
Assessment Chateau Drive & Hickory Lane Project in the amount of $58,067.83.  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
5. Public Hearing – Resolution #20-09 – Final Special Assessment Jackson Park 

Alley Project  
Pres. Schwab opened the Public Hearing. No one spoke. Pres. Schwab closed the Public 
Hearing. 
Motion by Tr. Heckendorf, second by Tr. Wells to approve Resolution #20-09 – Final Special 
Assessment Jackson Park Alley Project in an amount of $28,527.50.  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
6. Public Hearing – Planned Unit Development Amendment-Premier Rosewood 

Jackson PR3 - Sign – Rosewood Lane  
Pres. Schwab opened the Public Hearing. No one spoke. Pres. Schwab closed the Public 
Hearing. 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Kruepke to approve Planned Unit Development 
Amendment-Premier Rosewood Jackson PR3 – Sign – Rosewood Lane as presented.  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
7. Public Hearing – Conditional Use Permit-Jackson Golf Club LLC/Mark McCune – 

JD Laser Building Addition – W209 N17145 Industrial Drive  
Pres. Schwab opened the Public Hearing. No one spoke. Pres. Schwab closed the Public 
Hearing. 



 

July 14, 2020 Village Board Minutes 

Page 2 of 6 

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Lippold to approve Conditional Use Permit-Jackson 
Golf Club LLC/Mark McCune – JD Laser Building Addition – W209 N17145 Industrial Drive as 
presented.  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
8. Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meeting of June 9, 2020 

Motion by Tr.  Heckendorf, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the Village Board Minutes of 
June 9, 2020.  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

9. Approval of Licenses 
• Liquor License Amendment - Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverages & “Class B” Intoxicating 
   Liquors:  
o Extension of Premise - KHD LTD, DBA Jimmy’s Restaurant & Bar, N168W21212 Main 

Street 
• Class B Picnic License: 

o Friends of Jackson Parks & Recreation – Art & Wine in the Park – 8/15/2020 

• Operators Licenses:  

O East Side Mart: Bryon J. Larsh 

o Main Street Mart: Serena A. Kufeldt, Jennifer Irving, Marina Wolvaard 

o Walgreen’s: Timothy D. Schultz  

Motion by Tr. Emmrich, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the licenses as presented. 
Constintine Demopoulos, Jimmy’s Restaurant & Bar, stated the patio was extended 
adding tables for safe social distancing. Alcohol to be served in the extended area. 
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays, 1 abstain (Tr. Kruepke). Motion carried. 
 

10. Budget & Finance Committee 
• Pay Request #2 – Municipal Complex Building 

Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Heckendorf to approve Pay Request #2 – 
Municipal Complex Building in the amount of $500,220.22 to Mike Koening 
Construction Co., Inc.  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

• Pay Request #3 – Municipal Complex Building 
Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Emmrich to approve Pay Request #3 – Municipal 
Complex Building in the amount of $338,481.20 to Mike Koening Construction Co., 
Inc.  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

• Pay Request #3 – Jackson Park Alley Project 
Motion by Tr. Wells, second by Tr. Kruepke to approve Pay Request #3 – Jackson 
Park Alley Project to Payne & Dolan in the amount of $85,037.32.  
Tr. Lippold asked if there were any outstanding issues. Brian Kober stated the 
contractor is coming back and curbs will be checked. Some funds are being retained. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

• Review of Bids – 2020 Road and Utility Project – Hunters Road 



 

July 14, 2020 Village Board Minutes 

Page 3 of 6 

Motion by Tr. Heckendorf, second by Tr. Emmrich to approve Review of Bids – 2020 
Road and Utility Project – Hunters Road to Wondra Construction in the amount of 
$458,548.12. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
• Resolution #20-11 Preliminary Special Assessment 2020 Road and Utility Project – 

Hunters Road. 
Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to approve Resolution #20-11 Preliminary 
Special Assessment 2020 Road and Utility Project – Hunters Road per the schedule. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

• Engineering Services for Phosphorus Compliance – Town & Country 
Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Wells  to approve Engineering Services for 
Phosphorus Compliance – Town & Country in an amount not to exceed $15,000.00. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

• Bielinski Homes Reimbursement Cedar Creek Water Main 
Motion by Tr. Wells, second by Tr. Kruepke to approve Bielinski Homes 
Reimbursement Cedar Creek Water Main in the amount of $65,265.00.   
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

• Review of Quote for Final Surface of Cedar Creek Road 
Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Tr. Kruepke to deny the Quote for Final Surface of 
Cedar Creek Road by Payne & Dolan and request a quote to comply with Village 
standards. 
Brian Kober provided background information. The Town of Jackson requested the 
bids. The Town approved a 1.5” lift, we are asking for Village standards of a 2” lift. 
This is the final lift of the 5’ path. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

• Review of Quotes for Well #3 Sand Issue 
Motion by Tr. Olson , second by Tr. Lippold to approve the Quote for Well #3 Sand 
Issue to Water Well Solutions in the amount of $14,920.00. 
Tr. Lippold inquired on when Well #3 will be back online. Brian Kober replied possibly 
September. This quote is to see if it can be developed, and then tested. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

11. Plan Commission 
• No Recommendations 

 
12. Board of Public Works 

• No Recommendations 
  
13. Village Planned Municipal Complex – Update – Cedar Corp. 

John Walther distributed a memo from Cedar Corp. Gave information on the construction 
schedule and the two-week detailed schedule. Pres. Schwab inquired on a groundbreaking. 

 
14. West Bend School District Report 



 

July 14, 2020 Village Board Minutes 

Page 4 of 6 

 None. 
 
15. Washington County Board Report 

County Supervisor Marcy Bishop was present and furnished the monthly report. There was 
an audit presentation, the County scored very well again. UW Milwaukee Washington 
County gave a presentation. Student population may be up as the classes are smaller for 
face to face learning. The sole candidate for the County Treasurer seat will start to work for 
the County early for training. The Sheriff’s Department will be purchasing a UVC disinfection 
robot to make sure their facilities are properly disinfected. Rock Brandner, District 22 
Supervisor has resigned from the Board and they are looking for a candidate. 

 
16. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report 

Tr. Heckendorf stated the membership meeting is tomorrow at Jackson Park at 11:30 a.m. 
The annual scholarships will be presented. 

 
17. Department Reports 

Chief Swaney reported there was a large apartment fire over the weekend. The four 
families are displaced. It’s unknown if the building is totaled. They are working on FAP 
funds, due to COVID it has been postponed and will receive the revenues in September. 
The three paramedics going 24 hours is working very well. 
 
Chief Vossekuil commented the new officer will start next week Monday, he has nine years 
full-time experience with another agency. 
  
Kelly Valentino stated things are running pretty well at the Community Center. More and 
more programs are being offered. A staff person was stationed at the Splash Park last week 
selling ice cream. They will be starting on the fall winter guide. 
 
Brian Kober gave an update on Spruce Street and Ridgeway. The water main is in and the 
sanitary sewer will be starting. They are in the process of selling the topsoil pile. Wondra 
Construction is moving right along. A fall cleanup day is scheduled for Saturday, October 17 
from 9:00 a.m. until Noon. Residents may also register for yard waste cards on that day.  
 
Jilline Dobratz furnished information on the August 11, 2020 Partisan Primary Election. In 
person absentee voting will start Tuesday, July 28th and end Friday, August 7th. 
 
John Walther announced the Quarterly and utility bills were mailed today. Groundbreaking 
on the new Municipal Complex Building was discussed. The contractor will provide the 
shovels. Weekly construction meetings are Wednesday’s at 9:00 a.m. Groundbreaking is 
scheduled for Tuesday, July 21, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. 
 

18. COVID-19 Update 
 Chief Swaney said all hospitals are seeing more patients. He kept recommending social 

distancing and wearing masks when in close quarters. Tr. Emmrich inquired on the Health 
Department not notifying them when someone tests positive for COVID. Chief Swaney 
stated they are no longer notified of addresses with positive cases and they would like to be 
notified to protect themselves. Supervisor Bishop will email the County Executive and the 



 

July 14, 2020 Village Board Minutes 

Page 5 of 6 

Public Health Department. Chief Vossekuil contacted the Health Department last week and 
hasn’t received a response. 

 
19. Succession Planning - Discussion 
 Kelly Valentino distributed a draft action plan and provided background information. 

Succession planning is not intended for short term replacement of specific staff people. It’s 
about planning long term, how you deal with current staff, retention, analyzing positions, 
analyzing departments, etc. By 2035, there will be a major labor crunch. What are we doing 
as far as training, recognition, what steps will go into it? Creating a team that would put 
this together is a big part. If the Board would like, a team can be formed. A member of the 
Board would be critical to be part of the team. Tr. Emmrich took the CIVMIC training also 
and spoke on recognition. Pres. Schwab spoke on the five bullet points to get started. Pres. 
Schwab will work with the Administrator and Kelly in getting a team set up. Tr. Emmrich 
gave ideas on what can be done for employees to show appreciation. John Walther will 
provide a spreadsheet that shows length of service with the Village, length of service in 
municipal government, current age, etc. Chief Swaney said the younger generation will 
leave to move up. Chief Vossekuil supports what Tr. Emmrich is purposing, if an award 
comes from the Village it has more value. 

 
20. Polling Place - Discussion 
 Tr. Lippold discussed election changes in August and November. In April, it was hard for 

supervisors to get inspectors to help them. Social distancing is an issue and more room is 
needed. His recommendation is to use the Community Center. Tr. Emmrich inquired on 
having two polling locations. Pres. Schwab commented on obstacles that would come with 
moving elections to the Community Center including costs, setup and notifications. It is 
something to explore. Tr. Lippold suggested forming a committee. John Walther stated the 
gymnasium has the space. The Board will have to consider what it will cost in loss of 
revenues for the Parks & Recreation Department. Public Works would have to work 
overtime for setup and teardown. It is a significant cost. Jilline Dobratz commented on 
space issues, social distancing, concerns of election inspectors and challenges in April. Pres. 
Schwab will work with the Clerk and Administrator to setup a committee for further analysis 
on this issue. 

 
21. Kerry Plant Update - Discussion 
 Brian Kober stated he emailed them but has had no response. Trustees commented on 

odors Friday and Saturday. Brian Kober will email Kerry staff again. 
  

22. Citizens to Address the Village Board 
 None. 
   
23. Future Agenda Items 
 Tr. Kruepke, Chicken Ordinance. Tr. Wells, active Village Facebook group.  
  
24. Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stats. §19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating 

the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, and conducting 
other public business because competitive and bargaining reasons require a 
closed session” and “19.85(1)(g) conferring with legal counsel for the Village 
who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the 



 

July 14, 2020 Village Board Minutes 

Page 6 of 6 

body with respect to litigation in which the Village is likely to become involved 
with the Town of Jackson regarding the Jackson Area Community Center.” 

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Kruepke to convene into closed session at 8:40 p.m. 
to include the Village Board, Village Clerk, Village Administrator, Village Engineer, Village 
Parks & Recreation Director and Village Counsel. 
Roll Call Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

Reconvene into Open Session to Adjourn  
The Village Board reconvened into open session at 9:32 p.m. 

 
25. Adjourn 

Motion by Tr. Kruepke, second by Pres. Schwab to adjourn.  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned at 9:33 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted:  

 
 
 

Jilline Dobratz, CMC/WCMC 
Village Clerk  



 

1 

 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT is made this   day of    , 2020 by and between 

Bielinski Homes, Inc. or Bielinski Development, Inc. (“Developer”) and the Village of Jackson, a 

municipal corporation of the State of Wisconsin, located in Washington County (“Village”). 

 

 WHEREAS, the Developer is the owner of 5.93 acres which has been zoned and approved for 

two-family development in the Village of Jackson, Washington County, Wisconsin, as follows: 

 

LAUREL SPRINGS VILLAS 

See (EXHIBIT “A”) Attached Hereto 

for Legal Description 

 

 WHEREAS, the Village Board has approved the plan for the development of the property known 

as Laurel Springs Villas (“Plan”) on the condition that the Developer enter into an Agreement with the 

Village relative to the manner and method by which the Plan will be developed in accordance with the 

Village of Jackson Municipal Code; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the parties agree that the Developer shall be responsible for installing the public 

improvements on the site as outlined below, but that all remaining improvements, including structures, 

private roadways, and private landscaping shall become the responsibility of the builder(s) who is/are 

developing the real property that is the subject of this Agreement; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the approval by the Village of the Plan prior to the 

completion and installation of all required improvements, it is agreed as follows: 

 

 

SECTION I. IMPROVEMENTS 

 

A. Phasing  

 

The public improvements within the project shall be completed in one phase in accordance with 

the plan attached hereto (EXHIBIT “B”). 

 

B. Streets 

 

1. Developer shall complete the construction of all streets, except the final course of asphalt, 

including underground utilities prior to issuance of building permits within the site, other 

than the building permits for the model homes referred to in Section IV.C.2. 

 

2. The second course of asphalt shall be installed no later than 12 months following the 

installation of the first course of asphalt, or as directed by the Village Engineer. 

 

3. All streets are private streets within the development.  The Developer will provide an 

easement of least twenty feet in width for sanitary sewer and water systems. 

Inserted: 3



 

2 

 

C. Sanitary Sewer 

 

1. Developer shall furnish, construct, and install sanitary sewer system in accordance with the 

design plans prepared by Trio Engineering and as approved by the Village Engineer. 

 

2. All sanitary sewer main and lateral construction shall be done in accordance with standard 

specifications of Village and shall be completed prior to the issuance of any building 

permits. 

3. Developer or subsequent builders are responsible for connecting sanitary sewer laterals to 

the sanitary sewer system. 

 

4. Sanitary sewer connections shall be determined to occur at the time each building permit 

is issued and shall be paid according to the connection fee in effect at the time each building 

permit is issued, by the builder requesting each permit. 

 

D. Water Distribution 

 

1. Developer shall furnish, construct, and install water mains in accordance with the design 

plans prepared by Trio Engineering and as approved by Village. If a water main in excess 

of 12 inches is required, Village is responsible for the cost of oversizing. Costs shall be 

paid within 45 days of receiving a detailed billing from Developer. 

 

2. All water main and service lateral construction by Developer shall be done in accordance 

with standard specifications of Village and shall be completed prior to the issuance of any 

building permits. 

 

3. Water connection charges shall be determined at the time each building permit is issued 

and shall be paid by the builder requesting the connection according to the 

connection/impact fee in effect at the time each building permit is issued. 

 

E. Storm Sewer 

 

1. Developer shall furnish, construct, and install surface/storm water system in accordance 

with the design plans prepared by Trio Engineering and as approved by the Village 

Engineer. 

 

2. All storm water system construction shall be done in accordance with Village standards 

and shall be completed prior to the issuance of any building permits. 

 

F. Streetlamps 

 

Developer shall pay for the installation of streetlamps and restoration including the restoration 

required by the installation of underground wiring. Streetlamps shall be placed at intervals and in 

locations as set forth on a streetlamp plan approved by the Village Engineer. All maintenance and 

electrical costs shall be the responsibility of the Condominium Association. 

Formatted

Inserted: ¶



 

3 

 

G. Erosion Control Plan 

 

Developer shall comply with the erosion control plan prepared by Trio Engineering, which 

conforms to the provisions of the Village of Jackson Municipal Code. 

 

H. Grading Plan 

 

The site shall be graded in conformity with Developer’s grading plan as approved by the Village 

Engineer.  Following completion of all public improvements, Developer shall provide Village with 

an as-built grading plan. 

 

I. Landscaping 

 

Developer shall comply with the landscaping plan and monument signage design with the specific 

location of the sign which is to be submitted to Village for approval. 

 

J. Completion Date 

 

All public improvements on the site for which a completion date is not otherwise specified, shall 

be completed prior to the issuance of building permits, other than for the model condominium 

building referred to in Section IV.D.3., in accordance with Section 38-184 of the Village of Jackson 

Municipal Code. 

 

K. Installation of Improvements 

 

Following the completion date set forth in the preceding paragraph, Village may replace, repair, 

or construct, or arrange for the replacement, repair, or construction of any public improvements 

not installed by Developer, in accordance with this Agreement and Village’s standard 

specifications. Prior to proceeding with such replacement, repair, or construction, Village shall 

give Developer notice of any deficiency in Developer’s performance and allow not less than 30 

days for Developer to correct such deficiency. Developer shall reimburse Village for its costs in 

connection with such replacement, repair, or construction. 

 

L. Signs 

 

Developer may apply for and place its temporary promotional signs on Developer’s property, if 

approved by Village. The promotional signs will stay in place until all condominium buildings 

within the development have been sold. 

 

 

SECTION II. APPROVAL AND TRANSFER OF IMPROVEMENTS 

 

A. Inspection 

 

All utility construction shall be inspected and tested by the Village Engineer or a consultant 

retained by him to assure that it complies with all construction and improvement requirements of 

Village. Before any sureties are released to Developer, the Village Engineer shall report the 

satisfactory completion and recommend acceptance of all improvements to the Board of Public 

Inserted: (s)

Inserted: C



 

4 

 

Works and Village Board. The Village Engineer shall review any written requests from Developer 

and respond in writing within 30 days of receiving said letter indicating acceptance or reasons for 

denial of acceptance of said improvements. Developer shall pay the actual cost of such inspections 

as required by Section 38.14(f) of the Village of Jackson Municipal Code (EXHIBIT “C”). 

 

B. As-Builts 

 

After completion of all public improvements (sanitary sewer, storm sewer, and water mains for the 

Villas development) within the site, and prior to final acceptance of said public improvements by 

Village, Developer shall prepare and present as-built documents in accordance with Section 38-

209 of the Village of Jackson Municipal Code. As-builts shall be submitted on electronic media 

compatible with Village’s CAD system software, in addition to providing a reproducible medium 

to the Village Engineer. 

 

C. Dedication 

 

Subject to all of the other provisions of this Agreement and the exhibits hereto attached, Developer 

shall, upon completion of all of the above described public improvements, unconditionally, and 

without charge to Village, grant, convey, and fully dedicate the same to Village, its successors, and 

assigns forever, free and clear of all encumbrances whatsoever; together with (without limitation 

because of enumeration) all land, structures, mains, conduits, pipes, lines, plant machinery, 

equipment, and appurtenances which may in any way be a part of or pertain to such improvements, 

together with any and all necessary easements for access thereto. 

 

D. Acceptance 

 

Following completion and dedication of the improvements and upon written request by Developer, 

Village shall report inspection and completion of the improvements to the next scheduled meetings 

of the Board of Public Works and Village Board. Village shall thereupon accept such 

improvements in accordance with Section 38-184 of the Village of Jackson Municipal Code. 

Village shall thereafter have the right to connect or integrate other utility facilities with the facilities 

provided hereunder, without payment or award to or consent required of Developer. The Village 

Clerk shall provide Developer with a certified copy of the Village Board Resolutions accepting all 

public improvements hereunder, which Developer may record to evidence compliance with this 

Agreement. 

 

E. Improvement Guarantee 

 

Developer agrees to guarantee all public improvements installed by it against defects in materials 

or workmanship which appear within a period of one year from the date of acceptance by Village 

as herein provided and shall pay for any damages resulting therefrom to Village property. 

 

F. Title Evidence 

 

Prior to recording of the Condo Plat, Developer shall provide Village with title evidence acceptable 

to Village showing that upon recording, Village shall have good, indefeasible title to all interests 

in land dedicated or conveyed to Village by the Condo Plat, this Agreement, or other instruments 

required by this Agreement. 

Inserted:  



 

5 

 

G. As-Built Alterations or Repairs 

 

If the public improvements as installed by Developer, even if in accordance with the approved 

plans, do not function or perform properly in the field as determined by the Village Engineer within 

the 1-year guarantee period, Developer shall at its expense, make such repairs or alterations as 

required by the Village Engineer.  If Developer fails to make such alterations or repairs as reported 

during the 1-year guarantee period, Village will make the same and charge Developer and/or draw 

on Developer’s letter of credit. 

 

 

SECTION III. FINANCIAL GUARANTEE 

 

A. Letter of Credit 

 

Prior to the commencement of any public improvements, Developer shall provide to Village a 

formal letter of credit issued pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes which shall assure the faithful 

performance of Developer’s obligations under this Agreement as itemized in (EXHIBIT “D”), 

attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. The amount of the letter of credit shall be 

115% of the amount of the estimated total of the contracts for the installation of public 

improvements as approved by the Village Engineer. The amount of the letter of credit may be 

reduced from time to time by the Village Administrator in amounts equal to the value of public 

improvements, which have been installed, completed, and accepted by Village. The letter of credit 

shall be payable to Village and shall be conditioned upon and guaranteed to Village the 

performance by Developer of its obligations under this Agreement. The letter of credit shall be 

approved as to form by the Village Attorney. 

 

B. Preservation of Assessment Rights 

 

In the event of a default by Developer under this agreement, and in addition to other remedies 

provided to Village by this Agreement, Village shall have the right without notice or hearing, to 

impose special assessments for any amount to which Village is entitled by virtue of this Agreement. 

This provision constitutes Developer’s consent to the installation by Village of all public 

improvements required by this Agreement and constitutes Developer’s waiver of notice and 

consent to all special assessment proceedings as described in Sec. 66.0701, Wis. Stats. In addition, 

if any of the common areas within the site are not maintained by the condominium association 

created by Developer in a manner acceptable to Village, Village shall have the authority to provide 

the maintenance and charge the proportionate costs thereof against each unit within the 

Development as a special assessment or special charge pursuant to Section 66.0701 Wis. Stats.  

 

C. Remedies Not Exclusive 

 

The remedies provided in this section are not exclusive.  Village may use any other remedies 

available to it under the Agreement or in law or equity in addition to or in lieu of the remedies 

provided above. 

Inserted:  or Cash Escrow

Inserted: or provide the Village with a cash deposit to be 

held by the Village in escrow 

Inserted: or cash deposit 

Inserted: or cash deposit 



 

6 

 

SECTION IV. PERMITS AND FEES 

 

A. Park Fees 

 

Developer agrees the park impact fees shall be paid according to the connection/impact fee in effect 

at the time each building permit is issued; and shall be paid at the time of building permit issuance 

by the builder making the permit application 

 

Police and Fire Impact Fees 

 

Developer agrees the Police and Fire impact fees shall be paid according to the impact fee in effect 

at the time each building permit is issued; and shall be paid at the time of building permit issuance 

by the builder making the permit application. 

 

B. Washington County Special Assessment 

 

Developer agrees the Washington County Special Assessment for sewer and water shall be paid 

according to the assessment in effect at the time each building permit is issued; and shall be paid 

at the time of building permit issuance by the builder making the permit application. 

 

D. Building Permits 

 

1. Laurel Springs Villas is zoned PUD-Residential with the minimum requirements of R-6 

zoning. 

 

2. Building permits within the site, other than building permits for model condominium units 

pursuant to Subsection 3 below, will not be issued by Village for residential construction 

until Developer has installed and Village has accepted all improvements within the 

development.  

 

3. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, Developer is authorized to 

receive two early issue building permits to facilitate construction of a model condominium 

buildings containing two units. All such condominium buildings shall be initially planned 

for model use. The model homes may not be occupied for residential living purposes until 

Developer has installed, and Village has accepted, all public improvements within the 

development. The model condominium units may continue as models until sold. 

 

E. Developer’s Responsibility for Work 

 

The Work within the site shall be under the charge and care of Developer until the public 

improvements serving the site have been accepted by Village. 

F. Insurance Requirements 

 

General Developer shall obtain insurance acceptable to Village as required under this 

section. Developer shall maintain all required insurance under this section until improvements have 

been accepted and during any subsequent period in which Developer does work under this 

Agreement pursuant to the improvement guarantee or otherwise. 

 

Inserted: C

Inserted: (

Inserted: )

Inserted: D

Inserted: ¶

Inserted: E



 

7 

 

Certificates of Insurance Where Village does not specify other limits for liability insurance, 

the minimum limits of liability shall be as follows: 

 

 Employer’s Liability (if applicable)    $100,000.00 per occurrence 

 

 Comprehensive Motor Vehicle Liability, Bodily Injury $1,500,000.00 per accident 

 and Property Damage combined (if applicable) 

 

 Comprehensive General Liability 

  Bodily Injury      $1,500,000.00 per accident 

  Property Damage Combined    $1,000,000.00 aggregate 

 

Developer may furnish coverage for bodily injury and property damage for Comprehensive Motor 

Vehicle Liability and Comprehensive General Liability using primary liability policies or in a 

combination with an umbrella excess third party liability. 

 

 

SECTION V. LEGAL REQUIREMENTS AND PUBLIC RESPONSIBILITY 

 

A. Laws to be Observed 

 

Developer shall at all times observe and comply with all federal, state, and local laws, regulations, 

and ordinances in effect, or that may be placed into effect, which may affect the conduct of the 

work to be accomplished under this Agreement (“Work”). Developer shall indemnify and save 

harmless Village and all its agents, officers, and employees, against any claims or liability arising 

from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation, or order, whether by 

themselves or their agents, employees, or contractors. Developer shall procure all permits and 

licenses and pay all charges and fees and give all notices necessary and incident to the lawful 

prosecution of the Work to be completed under this Agreement 

 

B. Public Protection and Safety 

 

Developer shall be responsible for all damage, bodily injury, or death arising out of the Work, 

whether from maintaining an “attractive nuisance” or otherwise. Where apparent or potential 

hazards occur incident to his conduct of the Work, Developer shall provide other reasonable 

safeguards. 

 

 

 

Owner’s Protective Liability (Independent Contractor Insurance): 

 

The liability limits shall be the same as those of the Comprehensive General Liability 

Policy. 

 

Insurance required under this Agreement shall be carried with an insurer authorized to do 

business in Wisconsin by the Wisconsin State Insurance Department. Village reserves the 

right to disapprove any insurance company. 

 



 

8 

 

C. Indemnification 

 

Developer shall indemnify and hold harmless Village, its officers, agents, and employees from and 

against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, including attorney’s fees arising out of or 

resulting from the performance of the Work provided that any such claim, damage, loss, or expense 

(a) is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to injury to or destruction of 

tangible property (other than the Work itself) including the loss of use resulting therefrom, and (b) 

is caused in whole or in part by any negligent act or omission of Developer, their Contractor, any 

Subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or anyone for whose acts 

any of them may be liable, regardless of whether or not it is caused in part by a party indemnified 

hereunder; provided however, that such indemnification shall not extend to directions by Village 

of its employees to perform acts if the acts are performed in accordance with such direction. A 

claim for indemnification under this section shall be conditioned upon Village giving to Developer 

within five business days of receiving the same, written notice of any claim made against Village 

which indemnification is sought, and if requested to do so by Developer’s insurance carrier, Village 

shall tender the defense of such claim to Developer’s insurance carrier. In any and all claims against 

Village, its officers, agents, and employees, by any employee of Developer, their Contractor, and 

Subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them or anyone for whose acts 

any of them may be liable, the indemnification obligation under this section shall not be limited in 

any way by any limitation on the amount or type of damages, compensation, or benefits payable 

by or for Developer, the Contractor, or any Subcontractor under Workers’ Compensation Acts, 

disability benefit acts, or other employee benefits acts. 

 

D. Personal Liability of Public Officials 

 

In carrying out any of the provisions of this Agreement or in exercising any power or authority 

granted to them thereby, there shall be no personal liability of Village officers, agents, or 

employees, it being understood and agreed that in such matters they act as agents and 

representatives of Village. 

 

 

SECTION VI. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 

A. Survey Monuments 

 

Developer has certified that all survey or other monuments required by statute or ordinance will 

be properly placed and installed. Any monuments disturbed during construction of improvements 

shall be restored by Developer. 

 

B. Zoning 

 

Village does not guarantee or warrant that the lands subject to this Agreement will not at some 

later date be rezoned, nor does Village agree to rezone the lands into a different zoning district. It 

is further understood that any rezoning that may take place shall not void this Agreement. 



 

9 

 

C. Indemnification for Environmental Contamination 

 

Developer shall indemnify, defend, and hold Village and its officers, employees, and agents 

harmless from any claims, judgments, damages, penalties, fines, costs, or loss (including 

reasonable fees for attorneys, consultants, and experts) that arise as a result of the presence or 

suspected presence in or on the real property dedicated or conveyed to Village by, under, pursuant 

to, or in connection with the Plat or this agreement (including, but not limited to, street right of 

way and park land) of any toxic or hazardous substances arising from any activity occurring prior 

to the acceptance of all improvements. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the 

indemnification by Developer shall include costs incurred in connection with any site investigation 

or any remedial, removal, or restoration work required by any local, state, or federal agencies 

because of the presence or suspected presence of toxic or hazardous substances on or under the 

real property, whether in the soil, groundwater, air, or any other receptor. 

 

Village agrees that it will immediately notify Developer of the discovery of any contamination or 

of any facts or circumstances that reasonably indicate that such contamination may exist in or on 

the real property. Village also agrees that following notification to Developer that contamination 

may exist, Village shall make all reasonable accommodations to allow Developer to examine the 

real property and conduct such clean-up operations as may be required by appropriate local, state, 

or federal agencies to comply with applicable laws. 

 

D. Easements 

 

All water and sanitary sewer utility easements dedicated to Village on the Condo Plat, grant Village 

the right to construct, install, maintain, inspect, repair, and replace the designated improvements 

in, on, over, or under the easement or permit others to do so. No use of the property shall be made 

which interferes with Village rights. Village’s only obligation to restore the property after any use 

by Village shall be to grade the soil, replace topsoil, plant grass seed, and replace asphalt surface 

in the event any has been disturbed. 

 

E. Trash Container   

 

 A standard trash container and recycling bin will be provided by Village at the time the Certificate 

of Occupancy is issued for each residential unit. 

 

 

F. Pond and Common Areas 

 

Detention ponds, as approved by Village for this development, shall be transferred to a 

condominium association created by Developer. Developer shall maintain the detention pond and 

the common areas until they are transferred to the condominium association upon recordation of 

the Declaration of Condominium. Upon transfer to the condominium association, the 

condominium association shall be responsible for maintaining the pond and common areas.  

Village shall be a party entitled to enforce the obligations of all members of the condominium 

association. 

Inserted: via separate document recorded with the 

Washington County Register of Deeds



 

10 

 

G. Exhibits 

 

“A” Legal Description of Property 

“B” Site Plan 

“C” Section 38-14 of Village of Jackson Municipal Code 

“D” Itemization of Letter of Credit 

 

 

SECTION VII. APPROVAL 

 
Village shall contemporaneously, with the approval of this Agreement, approve the Plat and cause the same to be signed and 

endorsed by the appropriate officers. Developer shall thereupon provide Village with a conformed mylar copy of the Plat in 

accordance with Section 38-85 of the Village of Jackson Municipal Code. 

 

 

SECTION VIII. AMENDMENTS 

 

Village and Developer may, by mutual consent, amend this Developer’s Agreement. 

 

 

SECTION IX. BINDING EFFECT 

 

Developer warrants that it is the owner of all property described in EXHIBIT A and has full right and 

authority to make this Agreement. This Agreement and the grants, consents, and waivers contained herein 

shall run with the land and be binding upon Developer and its successors and assigns including all 

individual lot owners within the plat. 

 

 

BIELINSKI HOMES, INC.  or 

BIELINSKI DEVELOPMENT, INC. 

 

 

Dated:        By:       

Frank Bielinski, Vice President 

 

 

Subscribed and sworn to before me  

 

on:     , 2019 
 

        
 Notary Public – State of Wisconsin (print name)  

 

         
   Notary signature 

 

My commission expires:     

 

 

Formatted: Centered

Inserted: VIII

Inserted: 20



 

11 

 

VILLAGE OF JACKSON 

 

 

Dated:        By:       

  Michael E. Schwab, Village President 

 

 

Subscribed and sworn to before me  

 

on:     , 2019 
 

         
 Notary Public – State of Wisconsin (print name)  

 

         
   Notary signature 

 

My commission expires:     

Inserted: 20



Licenses:  August 11, 2020  Village Board Meeting 
 

Name Establishment Police Chief 
Recommendation 

OPERATOR’S LICENSES 

Jessica L. Jawson East Side Mart Approval 

Cathleen A. Frank Main Street Mart Approval 

Alexis J. Gramlow Main Street Mart Approval 

 
 





















































































































M
O

R
N

IN
G

 M
EA

D
O

W
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 - 

PH
A

SE
 1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

, W
I

TI
TL

E 
SH

EE
T

 

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
|  

M
ilw

au
ke

e,
 W

I |
 A

pp
le

to
n,

 W
I  

|  
M

ad
is

on
, W

I  
|  

C
ed

ar
bu

rg
, W

I
M

ou
nt

 P
le

as
an

t, 
W

I |
 N

ap
er

vi
lle

, I
L 

 | 
 Ir

vi
ne

, C
A

PLAN INDEX
SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION

PLAN DATE: 07/02/2020

CONSTRUCTION PLANS
FOR

MORNING MEADOWS SUBDIVISION - PHASE 1
VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WISCONSIN

N



S

S

S

SS

S
S

S

S

S

S

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

C.T.H. "P"
SH

ER
M

A
N

  R
O

A
D

ROAD  "A"

ROAD  "B"

M
O

RN
IN

G
 M

EA
DO

W
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- P
HA

SE
 1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

, W
I

O
VE

R
A

LL
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
&

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N

SHEET NUMBER 

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 Ir
vi

ne
, C

A

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 120603030

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R



SS

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

SH
ER

M
A

N
 R

O
A

D

ROAD  "A"

M
O

RN
IN

G
 M

EA
DO

W
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- P
HA

SE
 1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

, W
I

D
ET

A
IL

ED
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
&

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N

SHEET NUMBER 

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 Ir
vi

ne
, C

A

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 60301515

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R



C.T.H. "P"

S

S

S

S
S

S

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

C.T.H. "P"

ROAD  "A"
ROAD  "B"

M
O

RN
IN

G
 M

EA
DO

W
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- P
HA

SE
 1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

, W
I

D
ET

A
IL

ED
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
&

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N

SHEET NUMBER 

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 Ir
vi

ne
, C

A

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 60301515

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R



S

S

S

W

W

ROAD  "B"

M
O

RN
IN

G
 M

EA
DO

W
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- P
HA

SE
 1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

, W
I

D
ET

A
IL

ED
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
&

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N

SHEET NUMBER 

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 Ir
vi

ne
, C

A

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 60301515

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R



S

S

SS

S

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

SH
ER

M
A

N
 R

D
.

ROAD  "A"

RO
A

D
  "B"

M
O

RN
IN

G
 M

EA
DO

W
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- P
HA

SE
 1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

, W
I

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y 

SE
W

ER
 &

 W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
PL

A
N

 &
 P

R
O

FI
LE

SHEET NUMBER 

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 Ir
vi

ne
, C

A

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 80402020

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R



S

S

SS

S

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

SH
ER

M
A

N
 R

O
A

D

ROAD  "A"

RO
A

D
  "B"

M
O

RN
IN

G
 M

EA
DO

W
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- P
HA

SE
 1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

, W
I

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 &

 P
A

VI
N

G
PL

A
N

 &
 P

R
O

FI
LE

SHEET NUMBER 

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 Ir
vi

ne
, C

A

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 80402020

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R



S

S
S

S

S

S

S

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

C.
T.

H
. "

P"

ROAD  "B"

M
O

RN
IN

G
 M

EA
DO

W
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- P
HA

SE
 1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

, W
I

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
PL

A
N

 &
 P

R
O

FI
LE

SHEET NUMBER 

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 Ir
vi

ne
, C

A

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 80402020

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R



M
O

RN
IN

G
 M

EA
DO

W
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- P
HA

SE
 1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

, W
I

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

ET
A

IL
S

 

SHEET NUMBER 

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 Ir
vi

ne
, C

A

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R



M
O

RN
IN

G
 M

EA
DO

W
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- P
HA

SE
 1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

, W
I

SI
TE

 D
ET

A
IL

S
 

SHEET NUMBER 

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 Ir
vi

ne
, C

A

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

3' MIN.

AT RURAL INTERSECTIONS

SECTION D-D

D

D

1.5' CURB TAPER

END OF CONCRETE

ASPHALTIC FLUME

6" MIN.

2"

FLOW

CONSTRUCT FLOW LINE OF FLUME

SECTION A-A

ASPH. FLUME
(VAR. SLOPE)

CURB & GUTTER

A

A

GRAVEL SHOULDER

DITCH CENTERLINE



M
O

RN
IN

G
 M

EA
DO

W
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- P
HA

SE
 1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

, W
I

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
O

N
D

 D
ET

A
IL

S
 

SHEET NUMBER 

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 Ir
vi

ne
, C

A

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R



M
O

R
N

IN
G

 M
EA

D
O

W
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 - 

PH
A

SE
 1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

, W
I

TI
TL

E 
SH

EE
T

 

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
|  

M
ilw

au
ke

e,
 W

I |
 A

pp
le

to
n,

 W
I  

|  
M

ad
is

on
, W

I  
|  

C
ed

ar
bu

rg
, W

I
M

ou
nt

 P
le

as
an

t, 
W

I |
 N

ap
er

vi
lle

, I
L 

 | 
 Ir

vi
ne

, C
A

PLAN INDEX
SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION

PLAN DATE: 07/02/2020

CONSTRUCTION PLANS
FOR

MORNING MEADOWS SUBDIVISION - PHASE 1
VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WISCONSIN

N



S

S

S

SS

S
S

S

S

S

S

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

C.T.H. "P"
SH

ER
M

A
N

  R
O

A
D

ROAD  "A"

ROAD  "B"

M
O

RN
IN

G
 M

EA
DO

W
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- P
HA

SE
 1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

, W
I

O
VE

R
A

LL
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
&

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N

SHEET NUMBER 

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 Ir
vi

ne
, C

A

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 120603030

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R



SS

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

SH
ER

M
A

N
 R

O
A

D

ROAD  "A"

M
O

RN
IN

G
 M

EA
DO

W
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- P
HA

SE
 1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

, W
I

D
ET

A
IL

ED
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
&

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N

SHEET NUMBER 

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 Ir
vi

ne
, C

A

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 60301515

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R



C.T.H. "P"

S

S

S

S
S

S

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

C.T.H. "P"

ROAD  "A"
ROAD  "B"

M
O

RN
IN

G
 M

EA
DO

W
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- P
HA

SE
 1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

, W
I

D
ET

A
IL

ED
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
&

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N

SHEET NUMBER 

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 Ir
vi

ne
, C

A

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 60301515

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R



S

S

S

W

W

ROAD  "B"

M
O

RN
IN

G
 M

EA
DO

W
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- P
HA

SE
 1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

, W
I

D
ET

A
IL

ED
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
&

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N

SHEET NUMBER 

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 Ir
vi

ne
, C

A

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 60301515

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R



S

S

SS

S

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

SH
ER

M
A

N
 R

D
.

ROAD  "A"

RO
A

D
  "B"

M
O

RN
IN

G
 M

EA
DO

W
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- P
HA

SE
 1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

, W
I

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y 

SE
W

ER
 &

 W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
PL

A
N

 &
 P

R
O

FI
LE

SHEET NUMBER 

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 Ir
vi

ne
, C

A

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 80402020

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R



S

S

SS

S

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

SH
ER

M
A

N
 R

O
A

D

ROAD  "A"

RO
A

D
  "B"

M
O

RN
IN

G
 M

EA
DO

W
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- P
HA

SE
 1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

, W
I

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 &

 P
A

VI
N

G
PL

A
N

 &
 P

R
O

FI
LE

SHEET NUMBER 

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 Ir
vi

ne
, C

A

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 80402020

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R



S

S
S

S

S

S

S

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

C.
T.

H
. "

P"

ROAD  "B"

M
O

RN
IN

G
 M

EA
DO

W
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- P
HA

SE
 1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

, W
I

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
PL

A
N

 &
 P

R
O

FI
LE

SHEET NUMBER 

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 Ir
vi

ne
, C

A

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 80402020

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R



M
O

RN
IN

G
 M

EA
DO

W
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- P
HA

SE
 1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

, W
I

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

ET
A

IL
S

 

SHEET NUMBER 

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 Ir
vi

ne
, C

A

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R



M
O

RN
IN

G
 M

EA
DO

W
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- P
HA

SE
 1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

, W
I

SI
TE

 D
ET

A
IL

S
 

SHEET NUMBER 

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 Ir
vi

ne
, C

A

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

3' MIN.

AT RURAL INTERSECTIONS

SECTION D-D

D

D

1.5' CURB TAPER

END OF CONCRETE

ASPHALTIC FLUME

6" MIN.

2"

FLOW

CONSTRUCT FLOW LINE OF FLUME

SECTION A-A

ASPH. FLUME
(VAR. SLOPE)

CURB & GUTTER

A

A

GRAVEL SHOULDER

DITCH CENTERLINE



M
O

RN
IN

G
 M

EA
DO

W
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- P
HA

SE
 1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

, W
I

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
O

N
D

 D
ET

A
IL

S
 

SHEET NUMBER 

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 Ir
vi

ne
, C

A

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R



 

 

 
Stormwater Management Plan for  
  
MORNING MEADOWS SUBDIVISION  

Village of Jackson, Wisconsin  
 
 
 
Project No. 3050195.02 

 
 
 
 
 
July 1, 2020 
 
 
 



Please type or clearly print your answers to all questions.

1. General Information

A. Municipality Name
0 City 0 Town ® Village Q Sanitary District Q Utility District

Jackson
B. Project Name (as indicated on the plans):

MORNING MEADOWS SUBDIVISION - PHASE 1
C. Wastewater Treatment Facility Name:

Village of Jackson
D. Sewer System Owner Name (after installation):

Village of Jackson
E. Responsible Project Inspector (List name and/or title, if known):

TBD

2. Submittal Requirements:

A. Is a CD containing PDF files ofthe final plans and/or specifications included with this plan submittal? ® Yes Q No

B. Are the submitted paper and electronic plans and/or specifications signed and sealed by a registered ® Yes Q No
Wisconsin professional engineer?

C. Is the submitted paper set of plans in half size format (1 1” x 17”)? ® Yes Q No

D. Are the construction plans and/or specifications submitted in conformance with ch. NR 108 and ® Yes 0 No
ss. NR 110.06, 110.07, and 110.10(3), Wis. Adm. Code?

E. Is an abbreviated engineering report included with this submittal (Only required for sewer projects that Q Yes 0 No ® N/A
are financed by the Clean Water Fund)?

3. Sewer Service Area

A. Is a map of the sewer service area that shows the location of the proposed sewer attached to this
plan submittal? 0 Yes ® No

B. Does the project only involve replacement/rehabilitation construction of existing sanitary sewer? Q Yes ® No

i. If no, please provide the area and population to be served by the proposed sewer extension(s):

Ultimate: 64.55 Acres Immediate: 14.01 Acres

Density/acre: 3.45 Population: 223

4. Erosion Control

A. Does the municipality have an erosion
control ordinance?

i. If yes, will compliance with the
ordinance be required for this project?

B. Do the plan sheets show the erosion
control provisions?

C. Do the specifications require that the
erosion control measures be in place
before construction begins and
maintained during construction?

® YesQ No

® YesQ No

® YesQNo

D. Is the sewer extension part of a construction
site that will disturb one or more acres of
land?

i. If yes, has a Notice of Intent (Form 3500-053
and 3500-053c) for the construction site for
coverage under a general construction site
storm water discharge permit been submitted
to the Dept. in accordance with Chapter
NR 216, Wis. Adm. Code?

® YesQNo

0 Yes® No

State of Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources
Bureau of Water Quality
P0 Box 7921, Madison WI 53707-7921
dnr.wi.gov

Sanitary Sewer Submittal
Form 3400-059 (R 05/17) Page 1 of 5

Notice: In accordance with s. NR. 108.04(2)(a), Wis. Adm. Code, this form is authorized to accompany final plans and specifications for any
reviewable sanitary sewer project that is submitted to the Department of Natural Resources (Department) pursuant to s. 281.41 , Wis. Stats and
S. NR 108.03, Wis. Adm. Code. Completion of this form is required by the Department for any sanitary sewer plan submittal to evaluate
conformance with requirements in chs. NR 108 and 110, Wis. Adm. Code.

All necessary information must be provided on this form. Failure to complete this form correctly may result in rejection of this form by
the Department. Personal information collected will be used for administrative purposes and may be provided to requesters to the extent required
by Wisconsin’s Open Records law (ss. 19.31 - 19.39, Wis. Stats.).

® Yes 0 No Construction Site ID#, if known: -



6.

5. Water Diversion

A. Will this sewer project result in a diversion of water from a water supply system that uses surface
water from the Great Lakes to the Mississippi River Basin?

Overflows or Bypasses
A. Are there overflows or bypasses in the sewerage system that function during periods of normal dry

weather?
i. If yes, please identify and describe them:

Sanitary Sewer Submittal
Form 3400-059 (R 05/17) Page 2 of 5

0 YesQNo ® N/A

0 Yes® No

o YesQNo ® N/A

o Yes® No

o YesQ No® N/A

o YesQNo ®N/A

9. Groundwater

A. Will any proposed sewers be installed below the high groundwater level?

i. If yes, are the proposed sewers that are below the high groundwater level indicated on the plans?

ii. Where groundwater conditions are unfavorable, will manholes be waterproofed on the exterior with
plastic coatings supplemented by a bituminous waterproof coating or other approved coatings?

o Yes® No

YesQNo ® N/A

Yes® No

0 Yes® No

B. Are there overflows or bypasses in the sewerage system that function during periods of wet weather? Q Yes ® No

i. If yes, please identify and describe them:

7. Wetlands

Applicants for sanitary sewer projects must review the DNR surface water data viewer website
(http://dnrmaps.wi.gov/SLNiewer.html?Viewer=SWDV&runWorkflow=Wetland) and conduct an on-site field inspection to determine
whether the proposed sanitary sewer construction will impact any wetland areas prior to completing and submitting this form.

(Note: Impact’ means any construction-related disturbance resulting in any temporary or permanent change in the characteristics of the
wetland including direct excavation within the wetland area, temporary or permanent soil placement / removal within the wetland
area, drainage modifications within or adjacent to the wetland area that may cause hydrological changes to the wetland, etc.)

A. Have you reviewed the DNR surface water data viewer (SWDV) web site (see link above) and
conducted an on-site field inspection to verify whether the proposed sanitary sewer construction will
impact any wetland areas (attach map from the SWDV)? ® Yes 0 No

B. Based on the review in part A, will the proposed sanitary sewer construction impact any wetland areas? 0 Yes ® No

i. If yes, please visit the DNR Waterways and Wetland Permit website (hffp://dnr.wi.gov/topiclWaterwaysl)
to determine what wetland permits may be needed for your project and if a wetland permit is required, is
a copy of the approved permit(s) attached with this plan submittal? 0 YesCE3 No ® N/A

(Note: The DNR wastewater program cannot issue a sanitary sewer plan approval until the DNR and/or
USACE wetland permit(s) have been issued.)

C. Do the plans show the location I boundaries of any impacted wetlands and other nearby wetlands?

8. Floodplain and Waterways

A. Will the proposed sanitary sewer(s) be constructed near, in, on, over or below a stream, river, lake,
pond, flowage or reservoir?

i. If yes, please visit the DNR Waterways and Wetland Permit website (hftp://dnr.wi.gov/topic/Waterways/)
to determine what Chapter 30 permits may be needed for your project and if a Chapter 30 permit is
required, is a copy of the approved permit(s) attached with this plan submittal?

(Note: The DNR wastewater program cannot issue a sanitary sewer plan approval until the DNR
Chapter 30 permit(s) has been issued.)

B. Does the proposed sewer(s) pass through any floodplains?

i. Ifyes, are the regional (100-year) flood elevation and floodplain contours indicated on the plans?

ii. Will solid watertight manhole covers be installed to prevent flooding?

0 YesONo ®N/A



Sanitary Sewer Submittal
Form 3400-059 (R 05/1 7) Page 3 of 5

10. Pumping and Dewatering

A. Is dewatering or pumping expected from construction trenches or pits for this project?

B. If dewatering/pumping is expected, will the water be discharged to a sanitary sewer system?

i. If no, will the dewatering water be discharged to the waters of the state?

(Note: “Waters of the state” means those portions of Lake Michigan and Lake Superior within the
boundaries ofWisconsin, all lakes, bays, rivers, streams, springs, ponds, wells, impounding
reservoirs, marshes, water courses, drainage systems and other surface or groundwater,
natural or artificial, public or private within the state or under its jurisdiction, except those waters
which are entirely confined and retained completely upon the property of a person.)

ii. If dewatering water is expected to be discharged to the waters of the state, has coverage been
granted by the Department under the WPDES Construction Site Storm Water Runoff General Permit
and/or the WPDES Pit/Trench Dewatering General Permit for the discharge?

C. If dewatering is expected and the capacity to withdraw is greater than 70 gallons per minute, is the
proposed dewatering system registered with the Department’s Water Use Section:
(http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/waterusel) and has the contractor filled out a high capacity well application:
(http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/wells/highcapacity.html)?

If yes, is the Department’s Private Water Supply Section’s address for well permits listed as:
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
Private Water Supply Section
Box 7921
Madison, WI 53707

D. If dewatering is expected, has the Bureau of Remediation and Redevelopment Tracking System
(BRRTS on the Web) online database (http://dnr.wi.gov/topiclbrownfields/botw.html) been reviewed
and local government been contacted to determine if there are any adjacent operating or abandoned
sanitary landfills, leaking underground storage tanks or hazardous substance spills?

F. Based on the above contacts, is it expected that dewatering will occur near an operating or
abandoned landfill, leaking underground storage tank or a hazardous substance spill? 0 Yes® No ON/A

i. If yes, is it anticipated that the dewatering/pumping operations will intercept contaminated groundwater? Q Yes Q No ® N/A

ii. If it is anticipated that contaminated groundwater will be discharged to waters of the state, has
coverage been granted under the Contaminated Groundwater from Remedial Action Operation
WPDES General Permit? Q Yes Q No ® N/A

Diameter (in.) Length (feet) Street Name or Easement Description Material

8 1 124 ROAD “A” PVC SDR-35

12. Sewer Depth

A. Will the all sewers be designed deep enough to prevent freezing? ® Yes 0 No

B. If the minimum depth of cover will not prevent freezing, will the pipe be insulated? 0 Yes 0 No ® N/A

i. If yes, are all the proposed insulated pipe(s) along with a standard detail drawing indicated on the Q Yes Q No ® N/A
plans?

C. Will all sewers be installed deep enough to provide gravity basement drainage for sanitary wastes? ® Yes 0 No 0 N/A

owner(s) of the existing buildings been advised, in writing, prior to construction of Q Yes Q No ® N/A

13. Sewer Slope and Sizing

O Yes® No

O YesQNo ® N/A

O YesQNo ® N/A

O YesQ No® N/A

O YesQNo ® N/A

O YesQNo ® N/A

Q YesQNo ® N/A

11. List below all sewers to be constructed as part of this project:

A. Do all proposed sewers meet the minimum slope requirements of s. NR 110.13(2)(c), Wis. Adm. Code? ® Yes Q No Q N/A



Sanitary Sewer Submittal
Form 3400-059 (R 05/1 7) Page 4 of 5

i. If no, has a variance been requested on Form 3400-205? 0 Yes 0 No ® N/A

ii. Has the sewer system owner demonstrated that physical circumstances warrant the lesser slopes? 0 Yes 0 No ® N/A

iii. Has written assurance been submitted from the sewer system owner that the sewer system
owner will provide the additional maintenance which may result from sedimentation due to the
decreased velocities? 0 Yes Q No ® N/A

B. Do any sewers have slopes greater than 20%? 0 Yes ® No 0 N/A

i. If yes, is the sewer anchored? 0 Yes 0 No ® N/A

C. Design calculations for all sewers with diameters greater than 8 inches are: Q Shown Q Attached ® N/A
below

14. Sewer Separation Between Water Supplies

A. Are all sewers at least 200 feet from public water supply wells? (s.NR 81 1.12(5)(d)3, Wis. Adm. Code) ® Yes Q No

B. Is the minimum horizontal separation distance of 8 feet between the sewer and existing or future
water mains being met? (5. NR 81 1 .74(2), Wis. Adm. Code)? ® Yes 0 No 0 N/A

C. Where water mains cross over sewers, is the minimum vertical separation distance of 6 inches being
met? (s. NR 81 1 .74(3), Wis. Adm. Code)? ® Yes 0 No 0 N/A

D. Where water mains cross under sewers, is the minimum vertical separation distance of 18 inches
being met? (s. NR 81 1 .74(3), Wis. Adm. Code) ® Yes Q No 0 N/A

If you answered no to any of the above questions (A-D), please answer the following question E:

E. If a public well or water main installation is a part of the project, has a plan submittal with a variance
request been sent to the DNR Public Drinking Water Engineering Section for approval? 0 Yes 0 No ® N/A

i. If no, has the municipal water utility given written approval or no-objection to the sanitary sewer
plans? 0 YesQNo ® N/A

ii. Has the DNR Public Drinking Water Engineering Section Chief
(http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/drinkingwater/planreview.html) been contacted and given written 0 Yes 0 No ® N/A

no-objection to the sanitary sewer plans?

iii. Is a copy of the written no-objection/approval from the municipal water utility and/or DNR Public
Drinking Water Engineering Section attached to this plan submittal? 0 Yes 0 No ® N/A

F. Are all sewers at least 50 feet from private water supply wells? (s. NR 812.08(4)(c)10, Wis. Adm.
Code)

i. If no, please contact the DNR Private Drinking Water Supply Field Section Chief, for the
determination of a private well variance. Information can be found at the website:
http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/WeIIs/homeowners.html. If a private well variance is required, is a copy of 0 Yes Q No ® N/A
the variance attached to this application?

15. Manhole Installation

A. Is a manhole being constructed at the end of each sewer line? ® Yes Q No Q N/A



Sanitary Sewer Submittal
Form 3400-059 (R 05/1 7) Page 5 of 5

i. If no, has a variance been requested on Form 3400-205? Q Yes 0 No ® N/A

ii. Will all stubbed sewers be capped or plugged and will no service be provided until a manhole
is installed under an Department approved project? 0 Yes 0 No ® N/A

B. Will all manholes be spaced less than or equal to the required maximum intervals specified in
5. NR I 1O.13(3)(b), Wis. Adm. Code? ® Yes 0 No Q N/A

i. If no, has a variance been requested on Form 3400-205? Q Yes Q No ® N/A

ii. Does the sewer system owner have access to cleaning equipment with the capability to reach
Y N • N/Athese sewer lengths? es o

C. Is there a manhole present at changes in sewer grade and size and at all pipe intersections? ® Yes Q No

D. Are there locations where the invert elevation of the entering sewer to a manhole is 2 feet or more
above the spring line of the outgoing sewer? 0 Yes ® No

i. If yes, list the location of all outside drops:

E. Are the tops of all manholes at or above finished grade? ® Yes Q No

16. Clearwater

A. To the best of your knowledge, will all storm and other clearwater including that from sump pumps,
roof drains, cistern overflows, and building foundation drains be excluded for these proposed
sanitary sewers? ® Yes Q No

B. To the best of your knowledge, will these street and tributary building sewers be laid in such a
manner as to minimize entrance of groundwater and will building sewers and drains be installed to
conform with state plumbing regulations (s. SPS 382.36(4)(6), Wis. Adm. Code)? ® Yes 0 No

Certification

I certify that this document, to the best of my knowledge and belief, is true, accurate, and complete.

Date Signed

Signature of Consulting or Municipal Engineer Responsible for Preparing this Form

Wisconsin P.E. Number E-37146

Phone Number (include area code) (262) 781-1000



State of Wisconsin
Sewer Specification Checklist

Department of Natural Resources
PC Box 7921 , Madison WI 53707-7921 Form 3400-095 (R 4/17)

dnr.wi.gov

Notice: In accordance with 5. NR. 108.04(2)(a), Wis. Adm. Code, this form is authorized to accompany final specifications for any reviewable
sanitary sewer project that is submitted to the Department of Natural Resources (Department) pursuant to s. 281 .41 , Wis. Stats and s. NR I 08.03,
A(is. Adm. Code. Completion of this form is required by the Department for any sanitary sewer plan submittal to evaluate conformance with
requirements in chs. NR 108 and 110, Wis. Adm. Code
All necessary information must be provided on this form. Failure to complete this form correctly may result in rejection of this form by

the Department. Personal information collected will be used for administrative purposes and may be provided to requesters to the extent required

by Wisconsin’s Open Records law (ss. 19.31 - 19.39, Wis. Stats.).

Please type or clearly print your answers to all questions.

Sanitary sewers will be constructed in accordance with (select one of the following):

®
I . Standard specifications for Sewer and Water Construction in Wisconsin

(

6th edition).

Note: Standard specifications do not amply cover erosion control measures. Special provisions must be submitted.

0
2. Standard specifications for municipality on file with the Department:

Municipality Name:

_______________________________

Approval Number:

______________________________

Date of Approval

Are the specifications on the file with the Department less than 4 years old? 0 Yes 0 No

0 3. Specifications submitted with plans (please fill out Sections A through G below):

Note: Specifications must be signed and sealed by a professional engineer.

A. Pipe Material Application Standard Joint Type and Standard

Asbestos Cement

___________________________________________ ___________________________________________

Cast Iron

_____________________________________________ ______________________________________________

Concrete

____________________________________________ ____________________________________________

Vitrified Clay

___________________________________________ ___________________________________________

Steel

___________________________________________ ___________________________________________

Ductile Iron

_____________________________________________ ______________________________________________

PVC

__________________________________ __________________________________

ABS Composite

_________________________________________ _________________________________________

Is any pressure sewer pipe being used? 0 Yes 0 No

If yes, indicate type, standard and joints:

________________________________________________________________________

B. Is trench width adequate for pipe laying, jointing and placement of proper backfill? 0 Yes 0 No

C. Bedding type for pipe meets requirements ofASTM C12-81 or MOP 9? Q Yes Q No

0 ClassA 0 Class B 0 Class C

Bedding material for PVC and ABS composite pipe meets requirements ofASTM D2321-80?

Q Yes 0 No

0 Class I 0 Class II 0 Class Ill

D. Suitable backfill material within 2 feet of pipe ( no frozen or organic material or large stones)? 0 Yes 0 No

E. Infiltration - less than 200 gal/in/mi/day? 0 Yes 0 No

Test Procedure:

F. PVC pipe deflection testing? 0 Yes Q No 0 N/A

Method:

G. Manholes:

Diameter

________________________________________________________________________________

Material

__________________________________________________________________________________

Outside Drops

________________________________________________________________________________

Water Tight Inlets and Outlets

____________________________________________________________________________________

Sketch Included

________________________________________________________________________________

I certify that this document, to the best of my knowledge and belief, is true, accurate, and complete.

____________________________________________________________

E-37146
Signature of Consulting or Municipal Engineer Responsible for Preparing this Form Wisconsin P.E. Number



State of Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources
Wastewater Section
PC Box 7921, Madison WI 53707-7921
dnr.wi.gov

Date: 07/01/2020

Notice: In accordance with s. NR. 1 08.04(2)(a), Wis. Adm. Code, this form is authorized to accompany final plans and/or specifications for
any reviewable sanitary sewer and/or lift station project that is submitted to the Department of Natural Resources (Department) pursuant to s.
281.41, Wis. Stats and s. NR 108.03, Wis. Adm. Code. Completion of this form is required by the Department for any sanitary sewer or lift
station plan submittal to evaluate conformance with requirements in chs. NR 108 and 110, Wis. Adm. Code.

All necessary information must be provided on this form. Failure to complete this form correctly may result in rejection of this form
by the Department. Personal information collected will be used for administrative purposes and may be provided to requesters to the extent
required by Wisconsin’s Open Records law (ss. 19.31 - 19.39, Wis. Stats.).
Please type or clearly print your answers to all questions.

General Information

Project construction will occur at the following locations:

ç Street Pipe Size (in.) Pipe Length (ft.)

Road “A” 8 1,124

The sewer and/or lift station plan submittal conforms with the following:

Trv fae tA

® 0 Attached are completed Department Forms 3400-205, 3400-059, 3400-095 and 3400-168 (Form 3400-168 is only
required for lift station projects).

® 0 0 Attached is a general map of the proposed sanitary sewer extension showing the proposed sewer service area.

® 0 0 Attached is the sewerage system owner approval letter in accordance with s. NR 110.12, Wis. Adm. Code (Only
required if the engineer is not an employee of or has not been retained by the municipality).

0 0 ® Attached is a copy ofthe wastewater treatment facility (WWTF) approval letter (Only required if sewer system is
connected to a regional WWTF).

® 0 0 Attached is a copy of the Sewer Service Area /Water Quality Management (208) conformance letter (See communities
which require this letter available at the WDNR website: http:lldnr.wi.gov/topic/wastewater/RPClist.html)

® 0 0 Sewers do flQt come within 50 feet of a private water supply well OR 200 feet of a public water supply well in
conformance with ss. NR 81 1 .12 (5)(d) and 812.08(4)(c), Wis. Adm. Code.

0 0 ® Lift Stations do not come within 8 feet of water main, 100 feet of a private water supply well OR 200 feet of a public
watersupply well in conformance with ss. NR 811.12 (5)(d), 811.75(1)(a) and 812.08(4)(d), Wis. Adm. Code.

® 0 0 Sewers meet the minimum required horizontal and vertical separation distances from water mains in conformance with
5. NR 81 1 .74, Wis. Adm. Code.

® 0 Erosion and sediment control practices are consistent with the WDNR construction site erosion and sediment control
technical standards and are on the plan sheets. (The WDNR construction site erosion and sediment control technical
standards are available on the WDNR website at: http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/stormwater/standards/const_standards.html). If
the project is part of a construction site that will disturb one or more acres of land, a Notice of Intent and associated
attachments (Forms 3500-053 and 3500-053C) for coverage under the Construction Site Stormwater Runoff General
Permit has been submitted to the Department in accordance with ch. NR 216, Wis. Adm. Code.

® 0 Sewer and/or lift station construction does not impact any wetlands.

® 0 Sewer and/or lift station construction does iiot impact any navigable waterways.

® 0 Sewer and /or lift station plans and specifications are in conformance with chs. NR I 08 and I 10, Wis. Adm. Code.

I certify that this document, to the best of my knowledge and belief, is true, accurate, and complete.

Preparer’s Last Name First Name Email P.E. Number
Mazurkiewicz Dan dan.mazurkiewicz@rasmith.com E-37 146
Signature Name of Firm

R.A. Smith, Inc.

Sanitary Sewer or Lift Station Project
Approval Request
Form 3400-160 (R 11/17)

Project Title:

Morning Meadows Subdivision - Phase I

I am submitting one paper copy and one CD containing PDF files of plans and/or specifications for (select all that apply).

Sanitary Sewer Extension Sewer Replacement/Rehabilitation fl Lift Station Force Main

If you have any questions on sewer and/or lift station approval requests or the plan review process, please visit the WDNR website at:
http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/wastewater/AdeguateSubmittal.html



State of Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources
PC Box 7921 , Madison WI 53707-7921
dnr.wigov

Notice: In accordance with s. NR. 108.04(2)(a), Wis. Adm. Code, this form is authorized to accompany final plans and/or specifications
for any reviewable project that is submitted to the Department of Natural Resources (Department) pursuant to s. 281.41, Wis. Stats and
s. NR 108.03, Wis. Adm. Code.

All necessary information must be provided on this form. Failure to complete this form correctly may result in rejection of this
form by the Department. Personal information collected will be used for administrative purposes and may be provided to requesters to
the extent required by Wisconsin’s Open Records law (ss. 19.31 - 19.39, Wis. Stats.).

Please type or clearly print your answers to all questions.

Owner Information
Owner Name (Municipality, Company or other) WPDES Permit No.* County (of project location)

Jilline Dobratz - Village ofJackson Clerk WI-S066796-1 Washington
Owner Representative Last Name First Name Ml Title

Kober Brian Director of Public Works
Address City State ZIP Code
N168 W20733 Main Street Village ofJackson WI 53007
Phone Number (include area code) Email Address

(262) 677-9001 dirpubwksvillageofjackson.com

Last Name First Name MI

Mazurkiewicz Dan J
Title Company Name

Senior Project Engineer R.A. Smith, Inc.
Address City State ZIP Code
16745 W. Bluemound Road Brookfield WI 53005
Phone Number (include area code) Email Address

(262) 781-1000 dan.mazurkiewicz@rasmith.com
Project Information
Project Title

Morning Meadows Subdivision Phase 1
Project Description

Construction of sanitary sewer to service new residential development (24 lots). 8” main will be constructed.

Certification
I certify that this document and the plans and specifications, to the best of my knowledge and belief, are true, accurate, and complete;
and conform to all applicable design requirements contained in the Wisconsin Administrative Code with the exception of any requested
variances or alternative requirements as detailed below:

Requested Design Variances or Alternative Requirements

Signature of Design Engineer Date Signed

Type of Project
Select all that apply:

Sanitary Sewer Extension

LI Sewer Replacement/Rehabilitation

LI Lift Station

LI Force Main

________________________________________________________

LI Clean Water Fund? Provide CWF Project Number if known:

_________________________________________________________

1 Requesting Expedited Review (ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CERTAIN TYPES OF PROJECTS. See Instructions at our webpage
here: Expedited Review)

PROJECTS FINANCED BY THE CLEAN WATER FUND REQUIRE A FACILITIES PLAN

Website for plan submittal guidance: http://dnr.wi.gov/topiclwastewater/AdequateSubmittal.html
*May not be required for industrial pretreatment facilities.

Wastewater System Approval Request
Form 3400-205 (R 4/17)

Design Engineer Name (print)

Dan Mazurkiewicz, P.E.
Wisconsin P.E. Number*

E-37146

D Municipal Treatment Plant Non-Domestic POWTS

Industrial Treatment Plant j Septage Storage Facility

Industrial Pretreatment Facility j Large POWTS

D Other:



State ofWisconsin Water Main Submittal Checklist
Department of Natural Resources
Bureau of Drinking Water and Groundwater, DG/5 Form 3300-066 (R 01/19) Page 1 of 3
P0 Box 7921 , Madison WI 53707-7921
dnr.wigov

Notice: This form is authorized by ss. 280.11, 281.11, 281.19 (1) and (2), and 281.41, Wis. Stats., and ss. NR 108.04 (2)(a) and 811.08 (1), Wis.
Adm. Code. Completion of this form or a similar form approved by the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) is mandatory. Personal information
collected will be used for administrative purposes and may be provided to requesters to the extent required by Wisconsin’s Open Records Law
[ss. 19.31-19.39, Wis. Stats.]. Unless otherwise noted all citations referto Wis. Adm. Code.

WATER MAIN SUBMITTAL INSTRUCTIONS:

The following is a listing of information that must be submitted when requesting an approval of a water main project:

I . A completed Water System Approval Request (DNR Form No. 3300-260) has been included? ® Yes 0 No

2. One sealed by a Professional Engineer has been included in conjunction with a water main ® Yes Q No Q N/A

3. Three sets of plans sealed by a Professional Engineer have been included in conjunction with a Y N • N/Afacilities submittal? es o

4. One set of specifications sealed by a Professional Engineer has been included in conjunction with a Y N • N/Awater main only submittal? es 0

The Specifications Section of the checklist must be completed if specifications are submitted. The submittal of
specifications is not necessary if the community already has specifications on file with the Department of Natural
Resources (that are not older than five years) or is using the latest edition of the Standard Specifications for Sewer and
Water Construction in Wisconsin.

5. Three sets of specifications sealed by a Professional Engineer have been included in conjunction with a
N • N/Afacilitiessubmittal? es o

6. A plan or plans has been included that shows the location ofthe proposed project in relation to the rest • N N/Aof the distribution system? es 0

7. An approval letter from the owner of the distribution system has been included, unless the applicant is • Y N N/Aemployed or retained by the waterworks owner? es 0

All sections of this checklist must be completed for every submittal; excepting, that if specifications are on file for the municipality or
standard specifications are to be used, the section under specifications may be omitted. If it is felt that a question on the checklist does
not apply to a particular project, indicate this with N/A and explain the reason.

A. General Information
Name of Municipality/sanitary Uistrict/Uther

of Jackson
I Name/Number of Iroject

Meadows Subdivision PH 1MITL IT1Th.
B. Specifications
Water mains will be constructed in accordance with: (select one of the following three options)

® I . Standard Specifications for Sewer and Water Construction in Wisconsin ( 6th Edition)

o 2. Standard specifications for municipality already on file with DNR: Approval number for specifications______________

Date of Approval

______________Are

specifications on file with DNR less than 5 years old? Q Yes 0 No

0 3. Specifications submitted with the plans (fill out the following section)

C. Design Specifics

I . Minimum horizontal (center to center) separation distance between water main and existing or future sanitary sewer 10 ft.,

storm sewer 10 ft. [NR8I I .74(2)] Minimum horizontal separation distance between fire hydrant drains and sanitary sewers,

storm sewers, or storm sewer inlets 10 ft. [NR8I I .71(4)]

2. Where water mains cross over sewers, the minimum vertical separation distance (edge to edge) is 6 inches. Where water

mains cross under sewers, the minimum vertical separation distance (edge to edge) is 18 inches. [NR8I I .74(3)]

3. Will a common trench be used in any portion of the project? [NR8I I .74(2)(b)] 0 Yes ® No

4. Will the following minimum horizontal separation distances be maintained between the water main and the contamination sources
listed?[NR8I I .75]

(A) Eight feet to a POWTS holding, treatment or dispersal component, lift station, or grave site? 0 Yes 0 No ® N/A

(B) Twenty-five feet to a buried fuel tank or main? 0 Yes 0 No ® N/A

(C) Fifty feet to a sanitary landfill? 0 Yes 0 No ® N/A



Village of Jackson Morning Meadows Subdivision PH 1 Water Main Submittal Checklist
Form 3300-066 (R 01/1 9) Page 2 of 3

C. Design Specifics (cont’d)

5. Does the municipality have an erosion control ordinance? [NR8I I .09(2)]

(A) If yes, will compliance with the ordinance be required for this project?

(B) Do the plan sheets show the erosion control provisions?

(C) Do the specifications require that the erosion control measures be in place before
construction begins and be maintained during construction?

(D) Do the required erosion control provisions comply with the technical standards of ch. NRI5I?

6. Are valves provided at each intersection and at intermediate points so spacing does not
exceed 800 feet? [NR8I I .70(9)]

7. Are hydrants provided at each intersection and at intermediate points so spacing does not
exceed 600 feet? [NR8II.71(1)]

8. Are hydrants or other flushing devices capable of flow velocities of at least 2.5 feet per second
in the water main installed downstream of the last service at all dead-ends? [NR8I I .71(7)]

9. Will any watermain stubs 20 feet or greater in length be installed? [NR8I I .70(8)]

10. If groundwater may rise above hydrant drain ports, will the drain ports be plugged and operational
procedures established for pumping the hydrant barrels dry during freezing weather? [NR8II .71(4)]
If no, explain:

11 . Is there a history of external corrosion problems with buried pipe in the project area? [NR8I I .69(4)]

12. Do the proposed water mains pass through or adjacent to a landfill or chemical spill area that may
adversely impact the piping material or gaskets? [NR8I I .69(5)]

13. Do the proposed water mains pass through a wetland area? [NR8I I .70(3)]

14. Do the proposed water mains pass through a floodway or floodplain? [NR8II.70(2)]?

15. Does installation of the proposed water mains involve construction within 500 feet of the ordinary high
water mark or over or under or in waters of the state?

16. If plans are submitted by someone other than the waterworks owner or authorized representative, is
written acceptance of the waterworks owner included? [NR8I I .10]

17. Do the proposed water mains involve construction of manholes, vaults, or other below grade structures
containing shutoff valves, air relief valves, pressure reducing valves, or water meters? [NR 811.72]

18. Do the proposed water mains involve any surface water crossings over 15 feet? [NR8I 1.76]

19. Do the proposed water mains involve any common casing crossings? [NR8II.77]

20. Will private mains or services be connected at more than one location, creating a loop back into the public
system [NR8I 1.68(3)]?

® yesO No

® yesO No 0 N/A

® yesO No

® yesQ No

® YesO No

® YesQ No

® YesQ No

® YesO No

0 Yes® No

0 YesO No ® N/A

21 . Water main pipe material(s) to be used: PVC AWWA C-900

Type ofjoint(s): Push-on rubber gasket

Class and/or DR:Cjass 150-DR 18 [NR8I 1.69]

22. If ductile iron pipe will be used, will it be enclosed in polyethylene wrap?

23. Will proposed water mains serve existing structures having private wells? [NR8IO.15, NR8IO.16]

24. Will installation of the water main(s) include dewatering well construction having a total capacity
exceeding 70 gallons per minute? [NR812.09(4)(a)]

25. On-site inspection of the proposed water main construction will be provided by (check all that apply): [NR8I Ill]

LI Engineering firm Owner LI Other (specify)_________________________________________________________

26. Normal static pressures throughout the area to be served will range from

89.7 to 93.6 PSI [NR 811 .66(1)(b) & NR 811.70(4)]

27. The area to be served is (check all that apply): Residential LI Commercial LI Industrial [NR 811.70(9) & NR 811.71(5)]

0 Yes® No

DYes® No

0 Yes® No

0 Yes® No

0 Yes® No

® YesO No 0 N/A

0 Yes® No

0 Yes® No

0 Yes® No

0 Yes® No

0 YesO No ® N/A

0 Yes® No

0 Yes® No



Village of Jackson Morning Meadows Subdivision PH 1 Water Main Submittal Checklist
Form 3300-066 (R 01/19) Page 3 of 3

C. Design Specifics (cont’d)

28. Calculate the minimum fire flow at any proposed hydrant. [NR8I I .70(5)&(6), NR8I I .71(3)]

Fire Flow Test

Location of residual hydrant: Sherman Road, 500’ east ofC.T.H. “P’

Location of flowing hydrant(s): Sherman Road, 900’ east ofC.T.H. “P’

Distance between residual and flowing hydrant(s): 400 ft.

Static pressure at residual hydrant: 91 PSI Elevation of residual hydrant: 857.0 ft.

Flow test results: 1 188 GPM at a residual pressure of 83 PSI

Conversion of flow test to 500 GPM equivalent yields 500 GPM @ 89.4 PSI

Calculations

Location of critical hydrant: Road “A”, 600’ north of Sherman Road

Distance between critical and residual hydrants: 637 ft.

Roughness coefficient (“C” factor): 120 Elevation of critical hydrant: 868.0 ft.

Head loss due to friction: 1.8 PSI Head loss/gain due to elevation: 4.7 PSI Total head loss: 6.5 PSI

Calculated available fire flow at critical hydrant is 500 GPM at 82.9 PSI

(Attach additional sheets if necessary.)

For computer generated models, output must include all losses, assumed flows, roughness coefficient, pipe lengths,
pipe diameters, and a node map.

29. Water mains proposed:

Dmeter1 Lengt1 Street name and/or easement description [NR8I 1.67]

8” 973 Road “A”

1Note: Rule requirements of other state agencies pertinent to water mains, such as Wis. Adm. Code ch. PSC 184, should
be reviewed to obtain all necessary approvals.

D. Additional Comments
Further comments on any previous items (use additional sheets if necessary):

E. Certification

I certify that I have examined the above information and found it to be correct, true and complete.

Signature of Professional Engineer Date Signed

Printed Name of Professional Engineer Wis. PE. Number

Dan Mazurkiewicz E-37146
Email address Phone Number (md. area Fax Number (inc. area code)

dan.mazurkiewicz@rasmith.com (262) 781-1000



State of Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources
Bureau of Drinking Water and Groundwater, DG/5
PC Box 7921, Madison WI 53707-7921
dnr.wi.gov

Public Water System Approval Request
Form 3300-260 (R 12/16)

Notice: This form is authorized by ss. 280.11, 281.11, 281.19 (1) and (2), and 281.41, Wis. Stats., and ss. NR 108.04 (2)(a) and 811.08 (1),
Wis. Adm. Code. Completion of this form or a similar form approved by the Department of Natural Resources is mandatory. Personal
information collected will be used for administrative purposes and may be provided to requesters to the extent required by Wisconsin’s Open
Records Law [ss. 19.31-1 9.39, Wis. Stats.]. Unless otherwise noted all citations refer to Wis. Adm. Code.

A. System Information
Water System Name

Jackson Water Utility
Water System Infrastructure Owned By: (select one) Name of Water System Owner (if different than Water System Name)

® Government Entity (City, Village)

0 Sanitary or Utility District

0 Utility Commission

0 Privately Owned (Company or Individual)

Name Name

Diane Lemke, Water Utility Clerk Dan Rathke, Water Utility Supervisor
Street Address Street Address

N168 W20733 Main Street N168 W20733 Main Street
City

Jackson
Phone Number

(262) 677-0707
Email Address

utilitvclerkEI2villazeofiackson.com

State ZIP Code

WI 53037
Number Fax Number Cell Number (optional)

677-0707
,ss

watersuoervillateofiackson.com

Name Firm Name

Dan Mazurkiewicz R.A. Smith, Inc.
Street Address Phone Number Fax Number Cell Number (optional)

16745 W. Bluemound Road (262) 781-1000
City IState ZIP Code Email Address

Brookfield IWI 53005 dan.mazurkiewicz@rasmith.com

0 City 0 Town ® Village County

of Jackson Washington

Will Safe Drinking Water Loan Program (SDWLP) funds be requested for this project? 0 Yes ® No

B. Water System Owner Water System Representative or Contact (if not Owner)
(examples: municipal clerk, sanitary district president, (examples: water superintendent, director of public works, operator)
utility commission clerk, OTM owner)

C. DesignerlConstructor Information

Brief Project Description (DO NOT LEAVE BLANK)
8” water main to service new single-family residential development (24 lots).

Applicability: This form applies to projects being submitted for municipal and other-than-municipal community, public water systems.

Number of Copies: Submit three copies of all the plans, specifications, forms and attachments.
Only one copy needs to be submitted for water main only projects.



Fire Flow Calculations

Project:
Project Number:
Client
Date:
by:

Morning Meadows - Phase ‘I
3050195.02
Some Path Financial
7/212020
CDH

Test Hydrant (static):
Location:
Residual
Pressure (Pr):

Static Pressure
(Ps):

Test Hydrant (flowing
Location:
pitot pressure:
diameter of
hydrant outlet (d):
hydrant outlet
coefficient (C):
Elevation:

flow at test
hydrant (Q):

(note 1)

Critical Hydrant
Location:
Elevation:

Qf =desired reduced flow rate
Qt = flow during test
Ps = static pressure
Pt = residual pressure during test
Pf = residual pressure at desired flow

Residual
pressure at the
desired flow =

ISherman Road, 500’ east of C.Ti-I. “P”
83

- PSI
91

PSI

hydrant outlet coeff

Sherman Road, 900’ east of C.T.H. “P”

2.5

0.9

857.0

inches

inches

outlet use this
diameter coefficienl

25’ 0.9

01 OUtlet dia 4+”
ito( use this
ea(I/f1g coefficient

>7 083
I 083
6 084

4 0.89
2 0.97

rtt I

Q=29.8C(d)”2(pitot)”(0.5)

1188 GPM
Note t if 0 is know from test smplytype it in overthe formula

[Road “A”, 600’ north of Sherman Road ]
1868.0 . IFEET

Calculate residual pressure of the test hydrant at a lower flow rate
(if the test flow rate is unreasonably high, and friction losses are high)

usually set Qf=Qt

Qf can be lower but not higher than Qt

Qf= 500 IGPM
Qt 1188 GPM
Ps= 91 - PSI
P1= 83 PSi

-((Qf1Qt)’1 .85)x(Ps-Pt) + P

Residual 89.39 PSI @ 500 GPM
pressure

FIRE FLOW CALCULATION Page 1 712/2020



Fire Flow Calculations

projectL 3050195.02
Static Losses:

Elevation difference = elevation at - - elevation at
test hydrant critical hydrant

Elevation difference = 857 - 868
Elevation difference = -11 feet

Static Pressure Loss = elevation X I psi/2.31 feet
difference

.

(infeet —

Static Pressure Loss = i1 X I psi/2.31 feet
Static Pressure Loss = PSI (NOTE: negative number means pressure gain)

Friction Losses
using the Hazen-Williams equatIon
L = pipe length in feet
Q = flow in GPM
C = coefficient of ffiction
0 = diameter of pipe in inches

Hf= 10.44(L) Q’(I.85)
C”(I .85) x DA(4.8655)

first length of wafermain

description4l2’1 PVC, Sherman Road I
L= [ lolfeet
Q= 50000 gpm
c= I 120j
0= I l2linches

Hf, 1 = 0.01 FEET

second length of watermain
descriptionj8” PVC. Road “A” . I
L= 6O5Ifeet
0= 50000 gpm
C= I 1201
D= 8Iincties

Hf, 2= 357 FEET

third length of watermain

descriptionl6” PVC, Road ‘IA”

L= 22lfeet
Q= 50000 gpm
c=

_________

D I 6jinches

Hf,3= 0.53 FEET

[l Hf = 4.11 FEET -

Hf= ‘pressure in feet x 1 psi/2.31 feet
Hf= ‘178 PSI

FIRE FLOW CALCULATION Page 2 712/2020



Fire Flow Calculations

project #: 30501 95O2
Residual Pressure at Critical Hydrant

residual pressure =f residual - static loss - ifiction
pressure at test loss

hydrant
residual pressure = 8939 - 416 - 1.78

I residual pressure I 82.85 psi © Q 500 GPM ]

Static Pressure at Critical Hydrant

static pressure = static pressure - static loss
at testjyØrant

static pressure = - _416
static pressure =J 8624 PSI

convert flow to 20 PSI residual

Qf = flow during test (or, optionally, reduced flow rate chosen to calculate losses)
Ps = static pressure at critical hydrant
Pf = residual pressure during fire condition
Pr = residual presure at critical hydrant

[Qf= 500 GPM
IPs= 8624 Psi
[Pf= 20 PSI
[Pr = 8285 PSI

[dc2Opsi = jQtx ((Ps-Pf)I(Ps-Pr)’O.54
[Q2Opsi= I 2,488 GPM

Calculate normal static pressures in system

highest watermain elevation, in feet = 860.01
lowest watermain elevation, in feet = 851 .oj

Istatic pressure, test hyd I 91 psi 857 feet 1

Ihighest pressure = Jfelev test hydrant - lowest elev) / (2.31 feet/psi) + static pressure
highest pressure = j 93.60 psi

lowest pressure = (elev test hydrant - highest elev) / (2.31 feet/psi) + static pressure
lowest pressure = 89.70 psi

FIRE FLOW CALCULATION Page 3 7/2/2020











Election Relocation Information 

August 11, 2020 

In order to discern the true costs of re-locating polling locations for upcoming elections, please 

gather the following information from the Department Heads, compile it, and present it to the 

Village Board for discussion: 

 

1. What positive results / impacts do you see for your department in moving the polling place 

from the Village Hall? 

(C) Safety for residents, election inspectors, and staff. Larger area for social distancing, long lines, 

navigation for mobility issues, more separation for voter registration, voting machines to cast 

election day and absentee ballots, and larger work areas for election workers. No cross traffic of 

voters entering and exiting the JACC gymnasium. Better restroom facilities. More parking. More 

accessible curb side voting. Less street traffic/congestion. 

(P) Less congestion / traffic issues at the Village Hall. We have had to assign officers to assist with 

parking, and even vehicles getting stuck in the mud at our current location. 

(I) Multiple entrances and increased space would allow for multiple voter lines, voting booths, 

social distancing, etc. Possibility of increased availability for parking. Those with mobility issues 

could enter directly through the easterly doors. Could potentially designate a "high-sanitation" 

area for those voters in high-risk categories or with other health concerns. This area could be 

sanitized on a more frequent basis, or after each use as examples. 

(F) The Poll location has no impact on the Jackson Fire Department. A positive to move to the JACC 

would be easy exiting in case of a fire as well as easy access for crews to access a person who 

has a medical emergency. Larger parking area. 

(R) If moving to the JACC the increased visibility would be a positive marketing tool for the dept. 

and its offerings and Community benefits.   Many people who don't get out much, come out to 

vote, especially Seniors. 

(E) There are no positive results or impacts unless a new place is determined to compare. The 

Village Hall has worked for years with areas being carpeted or rugs in place during inclement 

weather events. A larger venue would allow for greater separation or meeting the 6 ft social 

distancing requirement. Voters not walking past Village Staff Offices. 

 

2. What negative results / impacts  do you see for your department in moving the polling 

place from the Village Hall? 

(C) Residents not knowing/confusion of where the new polling place will be located and possibly 

having voters say or feel disenfranchised. Clerk staff not being available at Village Hall to 

answer election questions/concerns. 

(P) None. 

(I) General confusion regarding where to vote in general, enter the building, etc. 

(F) There are no negatives. 

(R) The only negative would be the impact on programming for 2 and half days, however, it is a 

Village Property and I feel the positives outweigh the negatives from a facility standpoint, I can't 

speak to election logistics. 

(E) Voters will be confused where to vote if the location is moved. The current location has been the 

location for 75 years or more.  The move could have been tested during a smaller election 

turnout. 

 

 



 

3. What fiscal implications do you foresee in moving the polling place from the Village Hall? 

(C) The cost of renting the  Community Center, possible overtime of other department staff and 

advertising the polling location change. Increased absentee ballot voting in person and by mail. 

(P) Potentially costs for a crossing guard as noted below. Less than $100. 

(I) Unknown 

(F) No fiscal impact for the Jackson Fire Department 

(R) Typically, the cost for the JACC would be approx. $1,500 for lost rental revenue and additional 

Building Supervisor support. 

(E) Public Works sets up and takes down all the booths and items associated with the election setup.  

The move would require three guys at six hours and two trucks for an estimated cost of  

$1,000.00.  If at Village Hall one person installs and takes down the election equipment. 

 

4. What human resource implications do you see in moving the polling place from the Village 

Hall? 

(C) Village Hall may have to stay open later on Election Day and extra staff support would 

potentially be needed. Other village staff will need to field all Election questions/concerns on 

Election Day. 

(P) None. 

(I) Unknown 

(F) This may be difficult for the clerk to move equipment around, however, this is not my expertise. 

(R) Again, it would mainly be additional Building Supervisor time to stay open later on Election 

night and coordinating schedules with instructors and rental groups. 

(E) More crew is needed to move the equipment. 

 

5. What constituent implications do you see in moving the polling place from the Village 

Hall? 

(C) Residents not knowing/confusion of where the new polling place will be located and possibly 

having voter's say or feel disenfranchised. 

(P) There will be some confusion regardless of how well the change is publicized. Have to expect 

some level of unhappy residents whenever there is change. 

(I) The only issue I can foresee is general confusion regarding the change in polling location and 

where to enter/exit the building. Social distancing concerns regardless of belief will be an issue 

at either location. 

(F) JFD feels that JACC allows a safer way to keep social distancing and keep our public healthy. It 

may cause some confusion in where to vote but this can be overcome by advertising. 

(R) From a facility standpoint, there is much more space for the Clerk to layout a very functional and 

open "flow" for registration and voting.  I wouldn't foresee people having to wait outside or feel 

"crammed" in a space. Also, there are appropriate restroom facilities. 

 

6. What constituent implications do you see in keeping the polling place at the Village Hall? 

(C) Confined space does not help the safety of voters do to lack of social distancing. 

(P) Traffic / parking is a problem for high voter turnout elections at the VH. 

(I) Concern over a large concentration of people within a confined/limited area. 

(F) Confined space does not help in distancing the voters which intern is not creating a safe 

environment to our voters. 

(R) It can be a bit tight at times, especially for Presidential Elections. 

 



7. What poll worker implications do you see in moving the polling place from the Village 

Hall? 

(C) None. 

(P) None. 

(I) Perhaps just initial confusion or familiarity of a new location and overall logistics of the 

operation 

(F) Unfamiliar with where things are. 

(R) Strictly from a facility standpoint, again, there would be much more room to spread out making 

it more comfortable for poll workers.  And larger restrooms available to the public and workers. 

 

8. What poll worker implications do you see in keeping the polling place at the Village Hall? 

(C) Shortage of election inspectors due to social distancing concerns. Close proximity with voters is 

a safety issue and puts them at risk.  

(P) None. 

(I) Concern over a large concentration of people within a confined/limited area. 

(F) Close proximity with voters puts them at risk. 

(R) The opposite of what I stated previously:-) 

 

9. What possible locations do you see might be viable alternative polling places? 

(C) No facilities in the Village safe or large enough to accommodate a General Election. 

(P) The JACC. There is ample parking and less traffic. I would suggest that we utilize signage and 

possible a crossing guard in the evening hours for those parking at Hickory Lane Park. 

(I) Elementary School Gymnasium 

(F) Jackson Area Community Center. Public works building for drive thru. 

(R) The JACC, possible schools (Living Word/Jackson Elementary etc.), churches.  However, the 

coordination would be incredibly easier at an "in-house" Village Property. 

(E) Moving the location will have issues to overcome. The Community Center is the larger venue, 

although, is it worth shutting down the normal Community Center events for two days to host an 

election? 














	1- 08112020 Village Board Agenda
	2- DRAFT Morning Meadows #1- Development Agreement
	3- 07302020 Plan Commission Minutes-Draft
	3a- 07142020 Village Board Minutes - Draft
	4- Laurel Springs Villas - DRAFT Development Agreement TJV-8.5.2020
	5- License List Approval - August
	6- Change Order #2 - Municipal Complex
	7- Pay Request #4 - Municipal Complex Mike Koenig Construction Co
	8- Change Order #1 - Spruce St & Ridge Dr Storm Sewer Revisions
	9- Pay Request #1 - Spruce St  Ridgeway Dr Extensions Project
	9a- Morning Meadows Subdivision Phase 1 Sewer & Water Extension
	1- Morning Meadows Developers Agreement Application
	2- Construction Plans
	2020-07-02 Morning Meadows  Phase 1
	C000 3050195.01-TS01 - TITLE SHEET
	C100 3050195.01-GP01 - OVERALL EC & GRADING
	C101 3050195.01-GP02 - DETAILED EC & GRADING SOUTH
	C102 3050195.01-GP02 - DETAILED EC & GRADING NORTHWEST
	C103 3050195.01-GP02 - DETAILED EC & GRADING NORTHEAST
	C200 3050195.01-UP01 - NORTH-SOUTH
	C300 3050195.01-PP01 - NORTH-SOUTH
	C301 3050195.01-PP01 - EAST-WEST
	C400 3050195.01-DT01 - EC DETAILS
	C401 3050195.01-DT01 - SITE DETAILS
	C402 3050195.01-DT01 - POND DETAILS

	3- Stormwater Management Plan 2020-07-01
	4- Utility Permit Applications

	9b- Diego Christy Eagle Presentation 2020
	9c- Election Relocation Information 081120
	9d- Kerry Plant Update Memo



